Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, November 13, 2025

WORK SESSION - 2:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Minutes
e Thursday, October 16, 2025, Board Meeting

4. Chairman’s Remarks

5. Superintendent’s Report
e Quarterly and Monthly Board Financial Status Updates
e School Safety (For Potential Action)

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia Power
Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Fair Oaks Elementary School

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital Outlay
Project Closeout for Various Schools

AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Building 2020 at Kincaid Elementary School
AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Building 2020 at Murdock Elementary School

AGENDA ITEM #6 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Addison
Elementary School Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Baker Elementary School Roof
Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #8 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Keheley
Elementary School Roof Replacement and Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #9 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Palmer Middle School Roof
Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #10 — Authorization to Purchase Six (6) Replacement Vehicles and Four (4) Service Trucks
AGENDA ITEM #11 — Authorization to Purchase Thirty (30) School Buses

AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval of the 2026 Legislative Priorities



10.

Administrative

Rule Modification

INDEX

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE

IBB-R

Charter Schools

Board Business
e Facilities &

Approval of Ag

Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report — Ms. Davis

enda

Recess to Executive Session




Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, November 13, 2025

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION

1.

2.

3.

Reconvene
Pledge of Allegiance

Board Recognitions

¢ National Technology Student Association Winner — Computer Aided Design — Charles Aquino, Durham

Middle School

Cobb STEAM Certification — South Cobb Early Learning Center

Cobb STEAM Certification — Ford Elementary School

Cobb STEM Certification — Betty Gray Middle School

Cognia STEM Certification — Walton High School

USDA Turnip the Beet — Quality Summer Meals Award — Birney Elementary School, Sandra Arreola; King

Springs Elementary School, Melissa Turner; Mt. Bethel Elementary School, Veronica Stephens; Cooper

Middle School, Dannett Bourgolly; Wheeler High School, Lynette Moore — Food and Nutrition Services

e Georgia Farm to School Award — Executive Director Emily Hanlin and District Chef Rian McDonald — Food
and Nutrition Services

Public Comment

Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

e Personnel

e Land

o Legal

e Student Matters

Superintendent’s Remarks

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS
The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, November 13, 2025, Board

Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia
Power Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Fair Oaks Elementary School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital
Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Building 2020 at Kincaid Elementary
School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Building 2020 at Murdock Elementary
School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Addison
Elementary School Renovations



ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Baker Elementary School
Roof Replacement

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Keheley
Elementary School Roof Replacement and Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Palmer Middle School
Roof Replacement

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #10 — Authorization to Purchase Six (6) Replacement Vehicles and Four (4) Service
Trucks

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #11 — Authorization to Purchase Thirty (30) School Buses

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval of the 2026 Legislative Priorities

8. Adjourn



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL
UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE
CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

BOARD MEETING

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2025

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the public.
The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours or on our
website: www.cobbk12.org

BOARD MEETING

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, October
16, 2025, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro,
Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and
Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were four (4) public commenters.

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF COBB COUNTY
The Development Authority of Cobb County presented the Home Depot “Return to Work” project to the Board.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes:
e Thursday, September 18, 2025, Board Meeting

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
e Monthly Board Financial Status Update
o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker presented the monthly school district financial status update to
the Board. Each Board Member received a copy of the report.
e General Fund Proforma Financial Report Ending June 30, 2025
o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker shared the General Fund Proforma Financial Report ending
June 30, 2025, with the Board. Each Board Member received a copy of the report.
e Student Outcomes
o Chief Strategy & Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta provided an update to the Board on how well
the students in the Cobb County School District performed on the SAT and ACT compared to five metro
Atlanta school districts which are similar in size, demographics, and/or geography, as well as an overview
of how the District’s scores compared to the State’s on the Georgia Milestones by subject area. Mr.
Floresta also shared information on the complete picture of Cobb’s 4-year graduation rates.

Board Meeting 10.16.25 mlg Page 1lof3


http://www.cobbk12.org/

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below. These items will be brought forth for a vote during the
Voting Session of the Thursday, October 16, 2025, Board Meeting:

AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R.
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
October 16, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21% Century
Community Learning Center (21% CCLC) Grant Award
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
October 16, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Underground Utility Easement with
Georgia Power Company at Sprayberry High School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
October 16, 2025, Board Meeting.

BOARD BUSINESS
e Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee — Mr. Hutchins
o Mr. Hutchins appointed Ms. Semeka Samuels to the F&T Committee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the Board at
3:57 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, and personnel matters following a
10-minute break. Motion carried 7-0.

VOTING SESSION

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, October 16,
2025, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms.
Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

RECONVENE
Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

BOARD RECOGITIONS
o 2025-2026 Classified Employee of the Year, Elementary School Level — Ashley Talton, Compton
Elementary School
e 2025-2026 Classified Employee of the Year, Middle School Level — Shawn Hall, Awtrey Middle School

Board Meeting 10.16.25 mlg Page 20f3



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

o 2025-2026 Classified Employee of the Year, High School Level — Adonica Bailey, Cobb Horizon High
School

e National School Bus Safety Week — October 20-24, 2025

e Cobb County School District Bus Driver Appreciation Week — October 20-24, 2025

e Cobb County Public Safety Appreciation Week — October 6-10, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENT
e There were seven (7) public commenters.

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION

Personnel Matters

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on the
Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.

Section I — Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation
e Swinney, Dr. Barbara, Principal, City View Elementary School, retirement effective January 1, 2026

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the
Board to accept the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. Motion
carried 7-0.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District.

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS

CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21
Century Community Learning Center (21 CCLC) Grant Award at Austell Elementary School

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Underground Utility Easement with
Georgia Power Company at Sprayberry High School

e Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented.

ADJOURN
Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Board Meeting 10.16.25 mlg Page 30f3



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge. Items that
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District.

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include:

Public auction

Sealed bid or private sale

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results

Online auctions

Negotiated contracts

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule
DO-R. Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file
in the Superintendent’s office.

COST:
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items. The revenues received will assist in
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process

Account Charge code: N/A
Budgeted: N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

Jill Vestal

Stephen Cochran

AGENDA ITEM #1



October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY [CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75RZ2T3 75RZ2T3 1/10/2023
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23RZ2T3 23RZ2T3 1/10/2023
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80203T3 80203T3 1/10/2023
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XC03T3 4XC03T3 1/10/2023
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H31Z72T3 H3172T3 1/10/2023
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YLR2T3 2YLR2T3 1/10/2023
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK8JON3 CK8JON3 1/9/2023
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK7ZPN3 FK7ZPN3 12/16/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F750QN3 F750QN3 12/16/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1TZPN3 B1TZPN3 12/16/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6SGQON3 J6SGQON3 12/16/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PFBLN3 8PFBLN3 10/5/2022
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1991225 GFVOTOLQK?2 9/23/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J7JON3 6J7JQN3 9/19/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4AKNGQN3 4KNGQON3 9/19/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2vV847D3 2V847D3 9/14/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ017D3 FJ017D3 9/14/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSFYXD3 HSFYXD3 9/14/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T1XXD3 8T1XXD3 9/14/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44727D3 44727D3 9/14/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43DX5M3 43DX5M3 6/29/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MYX5M3 6MYX5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R3X5M3 8R3X5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YSZ5M3 7YSZ5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCI9X5M3 GCI9X5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP INV76M3 1INV76M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J4V5M3 6J4V5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCGT5M3 CCGT5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH4T5M3 GH4T5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZLT5M3 BZLT5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPKX5M3 JPKX5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB6Y5M3 CB6Y5M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VX76M3 8VX76M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPJ66M3 JPJ66M3 6/15/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H78T5M3 H78T5M3 6/7/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90NV6M3 90NV6M3 6/7/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PMO07M3 5PMO07M3 6/7/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C1Y6M3 6C1lY6M3 6/7/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DORW5M3 DORW5M3 6/7/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N7M8C3 7N7M8C3 3/31/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWIJQ1J3 DWJQ1J3 3/31/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2W2R1J3 2W2R1J3 3/31/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L3T1J3 9L3T1J3 3/31/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LFS8C3 7LFS8C3 3/31/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXJ89C3 BXJ89C3 3/31/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NY69C3 4NY69C3 3/31/2022
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TQ7BC3 9TQ7BC3 3/31/2022
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 1




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5099C3 G5099C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GP89C3 1GP89C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49759C3 49759C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DVX8C3 5DVX8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19Q59C3 19Q59C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91MV9C3 91MV9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 401B8G3 401B8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45108G3 45108G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4CT8C3 C4CT8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJD59C3 GJD59C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3169C3 F3169C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PF99C3 3PF99C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C1Y8C3 8C1Y8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KBC8C3 3KBC8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BWC8C3 1BWC8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TR69C3 1TR69C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FCDBC3 6FCDBC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXJD8G3 FXJD8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57608G3 57608G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFWT7G3 BFWT7G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX4T7G3 DX4T7G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J9T1)3 7J9T1)3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YPT8C3 5YPT8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LQDBC3 8LQDBC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB1Q8C3 CB1Q8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q0469C3 5Q469C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84K6BC3 84K6BC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2gkw8c3 2qkw8c3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYGBOC3 JYGB9C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B2M8C3 7B2M8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56GB8G3 56GB8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q609C3 3Q609C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7TN8C3 J7TN8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ7M8C3 GZ7M8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX219C3 CX219C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKYDBC3 DKYDBC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FO1D8G3 FO1D8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1986383 G3QRFNV93H 3/9/2022
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1986596 HATH715GPN7C 3/2/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64PT5G3 64PT5G3 2/23/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWHV5G3 CWHV5G3 2/23/2022
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1983966 D36P0GOVWK 2/23/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL6T8C3 BL6T8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR5T7G3 FR5T7G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C3P8C3 8C3P8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MM19C3 6MM19C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70CT8C3 70CT8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 583B8G3 583B8G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9PC8G3 D9PC8G3 1/31/2022

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 2




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS4X9C3 HS4X9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WMW9C3 3WMW9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKQV9C3 GKQV9C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K039C3 7K039C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSM19C3 BSM19C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C94C8G3 C94C8G3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QW59C3 3QW59C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WD99C3 6WD99C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZWN8C3 9ZWN8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63W89C3 63W89C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMZL8C3 BMZL8C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HODY8C3 HODY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NBZ8C3 8NBZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JCB9C3 3JCBIC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDCB9C3 FDCB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJVX8C3 JJVX8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RSP8C3 2RSP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF3B8G3 BF3B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VTD7C3 7VTD7C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX249C3 CX249C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLHB9C3 CLHB9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50799C3 50799C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSND8G3 GSND8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1KD8G3 J1KD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WIJFBC3 4WIJFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6DQ8C3 C6DQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CY98G3 5CY98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22W28G3 22W28G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 267N8G3 267N8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1UJT7G3 1LJT7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MVB8G3 8MVB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97418C3 974T8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85528G3 85528G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J6C8G3 7J6C8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VX98G3 8VX98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NX98G3 5NX98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RX98G3 1RX98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WDC8G3 8WDC8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP5T7G3 FP5T7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y5T7G3 8Y5T7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8O0WT7G3 80WT7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZBT7G3 8ZBT7G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXCDBC3 BXCDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38RW8C3 38RW8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QV19C3 6QV19C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75X29C3 75X29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RYDBC3 9RYDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V319C3 4V319C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXR98G3 HXR98G3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 3




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3W28G3 H3W28G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WQNS8C3 9WQNS8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FVDBC3 4FVDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VMK8G3 5VMK8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCDB8G3 BCDB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YRB8G3 4YRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKYB8G3 JKYB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25V98G3 25V98G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HRB8G3 2HRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 772718G3 77718G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YDC8G3 2YDC8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3YB8G3 J3YB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWQFBC3 CWQFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GLQ8C3 1GLQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS9R8C3 GS9R8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBZV8C3 CBZV8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4BR8C3 J4BR8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N4Y8C3 3N4Y8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y219C3 6Y219C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F29P8C3 F29P8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JH28C3 1JH28C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8NFBC3 D8NFBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SH29C3 9SH29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0319C3 B0319C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 776T8C3 776T8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T7V8C3 9T7V8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOHB8G3 JOHB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SVB8G3 3SVB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B79N8C3 B79N8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22VY8C3 22VY8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71319C3 71319C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CH29C3 8CH29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JYL8C3 6JYL8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40PM8C3 40PM8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G65DBC3 G65DBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12138G3 12138G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZMP8C3 1ZMP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 594N8C3 594N8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43H29C3 43H29C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8X89C3 C8X89C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10339C3 10339C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHBDBC3 DHBDBC3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NZP8C3 1NZP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZYM8C3 GZYM8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HODP8C3 HODP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC5M8C3 DC5M8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23YP8C3 23YP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G92B8G3 G92B8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G8X8C3 4G8X8C3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 4




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95GV8C3 95GV8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F17S8C3 F17S8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y219C3 2Y219C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JFN8C3 1JFN8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMVMB8C3 HMVMB8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BMMS8C3 1BMM8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD8P8C3 HD8P8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36YDBC3 36YDBC3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44V98G3 44V98G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18QC7C3 18QC7C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M6B8G3 3M6B8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PLB8C3 4PLB8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DIJN98G3 DJN98G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60F09C3 60F09C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKvZ8C3 DKVZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WL99C3 1WL99C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM149C3 JM149C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YYX8C3 1YYX8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HHX9C3 5HHX9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XTW9C3 2XTW9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RYP8C3 3RYP8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLTP8C3 DLTP8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTH39C3 GTH39C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFGP8C3 JFGP8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHKN8C3 FHKN8C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29BFBC3 29BFBC3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 562V9C3 562V9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90HV9C3 90HV9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKDB8G3 BKDB8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXN59C3 JXN59C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14V59C3 14V59C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GN59C3 8GN59C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBBD8G3 BBBD8G3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP C25T79C3 C2579C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKZS9C3 GKZS9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17QW9C3 17QW9C3 12/17/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67278C3 67278C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV749C3 CV749C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NB69C3 4NB69C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRFZ8C3 HRFZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYK99C3 DYK99C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75QY8C3 75QY8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16FP8C3 16FP8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4879C3 B4879C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNV6BC3 GNV6BC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90B7BC3 90B7BC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLXM8C3 FLXM8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W5M8C3 5W5M8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KF59C3 1KF59C3 11/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 5




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 257V9C3 257V9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QL79C3 3QL79C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNL79C3 JNL79C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1INQ89C3 1NQ89C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95549C3 95549C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NC89C3 4NC89C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTFN8C3 DTFN8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z49BC3 8749BC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMLMB8C3 JMLMB8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YGN8C3 3YGNS8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TON8C3 6TINBC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TLP8C3 4TLP8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CYL8C3 1CYL8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHBT9C3 DHBT9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX4T9C3 BX4T9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MZW7C3 2MZW7C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 447P8C3 447P8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHSS8C3 BHSS8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V879C3 4V879C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B45C8C3 B45C8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH6Z8C3 FH6Z8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTG59C3 DTG59C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GN59C3 5GN59C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHON8C3 JHONS8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JXL8C3 9JXL8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59VvP8C3 59VP8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH3P8C3 CH3P8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H82L8G3 H82L8G3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNQK8G3 DNQK8G3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67HK8G3 67HK8G3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JV219C3 JV219C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG989C3 DG989C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QQ29C3 4QQ29C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4)J0X9C3 4J0X9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27QDBC3 27QDBC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XF59C3 2XF59C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YDMB8C3 4YDM8C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXFS9C3 CXFS9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBFX9C3 DBFX9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YFS9C3 7YFS9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R4FBC3 9R4FBC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J36T9C3 J36T9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GR69C3 6GR69C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMV99C3 GMV99C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JD59C3 5JD59C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFGB9C3 HFGB9C3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMN7BC3 GMN7BC3 11/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DFY7C3 2DFY7C3 10/29/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S9C8C3 659C8C3 10/29/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 6




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F8B8C3 5F8B8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35Q79C3 35Q79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 477Y7C3 477Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWN79C3 FWN79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV5Y8C3 CV5Y8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SJY8C3 3SJY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM609C3 JM609C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK0O09C3 FKO09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VLX8C3 1VLX8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ578C3 DZSZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HFB8C3 6HFB8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 171Y7C3 171Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5RGBC3 J5RGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRGN9C3 JRGNOC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFXZ8C3 JFXZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCOB9C3 JCOB9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HQQIC3 5HQQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22N79C3 22N79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DWQSC3 4DWQSC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFM79C3 DFM79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPONOC3 JPON9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNX98C3 JNX98C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCAHBC3 HCAHBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGJGBC3 FGJGBC3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 325C8C3 325C8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77)C8C3 77)C8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL879C3 CL879C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFFB8C3 CFFB8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3WC8C3 D3WC8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LFW7C3 1LFW7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X469C3 3X469C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16N99C3 16N99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 314C8G3 314C8G3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ289C3 FJ289C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQFB9C3 HQFB9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RZ39C3 7RZ39C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTHC8C3 HTHC8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60QX7C3 60QX7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1X69C3 D1X69C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM279C3 FM279C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDMB89C3 GDM89C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y749C3 3Y749C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJZX8C3 GJZX8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2L09C3 G2L09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63279C3 63279C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67K99C3 67K99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4878C3 D4878C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC7D8C3 GC7D8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2JY8C3 F2JY8C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 7




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H7B9C3 4H7B9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97J69C3 97J69C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6PN9C3 D6PN9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6MW7C3 G6MW7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52CX7C3 52CX7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5RY8C3 C5RY8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30G49C3 30G49C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RK79C3 4RK79C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP7B8C3 GP7B8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK7B9C3 HK7B9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSPZ8C3 GSPZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XDV9C3 7XDV9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRDV9C3 CRDV9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK7P9C3 FK7P9C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MQ49C3 5MQ49C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23007G3 23007G3 9/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BLBDVD3 BLBDVD3 9/21/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BL7GVD3 BL7GVD3 9/21/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BLFJVD3 BLFIVD3 9/21/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BLGFVD3 BLGFVD3 9/21/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1479593 1479593 9/14/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF7PDF3 CF7PDF3 8/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF6TDF3 CF6TDF3 8/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF7NDF3 CF7NDF3 8/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3VOBC3 J3VOBC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1P1BC3 B1P1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XKZ9C3 2XKZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CVv88C3 1CV88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D388C3 3D388C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LRB7C3 1LRB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38XB7C3 38XB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66NZ9C3 66NZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7K88C3 B7K88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOL88C3 FOL88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTVZ9C3 GTVZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q5M1F3 7Q5M1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7LK1F3 C7LK1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBYK1F3 CBYK1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFHT3F3 BFHT3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BV5M1F3 BV5M1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC804F3 FC804F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CT70BC3 CT70BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48CQ1F3 48CQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZJS3F3 DZJS3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J7N1F3 5J7N1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H99T3F3 H99T3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DMC3D3 6DMC3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8ZPOF3 18ZPOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCLPZD3 CCLPZD3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 8




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KKNOF3 5KKNOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHBY3D3 GHBY3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNHG6D3 HNHG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20LX3F3 20LX3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 640FOF3 640F0F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MCV3F3 6MCV3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5HY1F3 J5HY1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHYF7C3 JHYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JNR9C3 2JNR9OC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRDPZD3 HRDPZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 276C7C3 276C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52RZ3F3 52R73F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56KS3F3 56KS3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRRZ3F3 CRRZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT23ZD3 FT23ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 673J1F3 673J1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q1F6D3 7Q1F6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTLF6D3 DTLF6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZSD6D3 FZSD6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YLX3D3 1YLX3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X5K6D3 2X5K6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B6Z1F3 4B6Z1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GF93D3 7GF93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92Vv83D3 92Vv83D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLC73D3 JLC73D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25TG6D3 25TG6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92593D3 92593D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGG63D3 HGG63D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q0D7C3 7Q0D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMFC7C3 GMFC7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HYB7C3 4HYB7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33KR9C3 33KR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BF78C3 1BF78C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87579C3 87579C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VZ1BC3 9VZ1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3CD7C3 J3CD7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP6C7C3 GP6C7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY8D7C3 GY8D7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7YF7C3 G7YF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 512G8C3 512G8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTLF7C3 HTLF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BH68C3 2BH68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRW68C3 CRW68C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J2H8C3 7J2H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17VQ353 1ZvQ353 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SPT7C3 9SPT7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GHG8C3 1GHG8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XRR353 2XRR353 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D6D043 1D6D043 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 9




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6zD043 C6ZD043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15GH8C3 15GH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T1H8C3 2T1H8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 725F8C3 725F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9GF8C3 HO9GF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NSD8C3 6NSD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97GH8C3 97GH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HOR8893 HOR8893 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W8D8C3 5W8D8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 785H8C3 785H8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSZF8C3 DSZF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1R4Y9C3 1R4Y9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W3R7C3 6W3R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V0S9C3 1vV0S9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLVF8C3 GLVF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SZG8C3 9S7G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39NS353 39NS353 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYFR7C3 FYFR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BLG8C3 7BLG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JSD8C3 5JSD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P3R7C3 8P3R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50XQ7C3 50XQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49X0793 49X0793 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F210793 F210793 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P663D3 7P663D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN4Z1F3 FN4Z1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 351B3D3 351B3D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TYW3F3 ATYW3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBPV3F3 DBPV3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G1F6D3 1G1F6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1PX3F3 D1PX3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFPCOF3 GFPCOF3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89B83D3 89B83D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L56043 7L56043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LB7043 8LB7043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93VvVC043 93VvC043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF5C3D3 JF5C3D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F5C3D3 5F5C3D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD483D3 GD483D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WKO0zD3 9WKO0zD3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXQ4ZD3 GXQ4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G912F3 6G912F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLKZ1F3 CLKZ1F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64LDOF3 64LDOF3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T3FOF3 6T3FOF3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP1DOF3 FP1DOF3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43P83D3 43P83D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RDDOF3 2RDDOF3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSX30F3 CSX30F3 6/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 10




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQFY1F3 FQFY1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSNY3F3 JSNY3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X0GOF3 3X0GOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94P53D3 94P53D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98163D3 98163D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WJ53D3 8WJ53D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS263D3 GS263D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX6DOF3 GX6DOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HC93D3 9HC93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21M63D3 21M63D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68N93D3 68N93D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSKFOF3 HSKFOF3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KFY1F3 8KFY1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4357ZD3 B4357D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNG5ZD3 FNG5ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DYF7C3 1DYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42MR9C3 42MR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59MF7C3 59MF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXTR9C3 CXTR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45579C3 45579C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YJ1BC3 5YJ1BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 597H8C3 597H8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWG8043 BWG8043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKKF7C3 DKKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSJG3D3 GSJG3D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JRD8C3 2JRD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN72BC3 HN72BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XK0ZD3 4XK0ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XKZ3F3 6XKZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB579C3 CB579C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83F88C3 83F88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B188C3 9B188C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DV51BC3 DV51BC3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J49Y3F3 J49Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7CM1F3 C7CM1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D8Q1F3 9D8Q1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16556D3 16556D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PCT6D3 1PCT6D3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTN5ZD3 GTN5ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V404F3 8V404F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X83ZD3 6X83ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J86Z3F3 J86Z3F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JWM1F3 4JWM1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53NQ1F3 53NQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28KK1F3 28KK1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H8L1F3 4H8L1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNNJ1F3 FNNJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC6K1F3 JC6K1F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNQQ1F3 JNQQ1F3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 11




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H163D3 8H163D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL353D3 JL353D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7R2Y3F3 7R2Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RQ1BC3 1RQ1BC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81DF7C3 81DF7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50679C3 50679C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C678C3 7C678C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VXZ9C3 7VXZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6QROC3 F6QRIC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRXB7C3 HRXB7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5Q68C3 H5Q68C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7JT7C3 H7JT7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZRG8C3 JZRG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2650BC3 2650BC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 608C7C3 608C7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96WF7C3 96WF7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HKF7C3 8HKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPKF7C3 JPKF7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPJF7C3 BPJF7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBOH8C3 FBOH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3DD7C3 F3DD7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C98043 9C98043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42PD7C3 42PD7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4)8D7C3 4)8D7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFYR9C3 GFYR9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X19043 9X19043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FAMF7C3 FAMF7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 517G8C3 517G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DMDO043 6DMDO043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLYD8C3 JLYD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTLR7C3 BTLR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV3F8C3 CV3F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HOFC7C3 HOFC7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42RD7C3 42RD7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2KR9C3 G2KR9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 757R7C3 7S7R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRWF8C3 CRWF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q8F8C3 8Q8F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TVG8C3 8TVG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B17G8C3 B17G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM6H8C3 JM6H8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8VQ6D3 J8VQ6D3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47BH8C3 47BH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8S5R7C3 8S5R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTVG8C3 CTVG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPQD7C3 GPQD7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTX78C3 GTX78C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKVC7C3 CKVC7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSN7043 FSN7043 6/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 12




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7NC043 B7NC043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSBG8C3 CSBG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP D91G8C3 D91G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5STF8C3 5STF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ8R7C3 HZ8R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP C34F8C3 C34F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LVQ7C3 4LvVQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C8T7C3 2C8T7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SKV593 4SKV593 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6827593 6827593 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 176R7C3 176R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JHD8C3 2JHD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZFH8C3 3ZFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VBG8C3 5VBG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNBG8C3 DNBGS8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R3V7C3 4R3V7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 687R7C3 687R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CTF8C3 6CTF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JHGS8C3 9JHG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQPR7C3 DQPR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWXF8C3 GWXF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 398G8C3 398G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QDH8C3 7QDH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CDH8C3 8CDH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RXQ7C3 8RXQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BOHR7C3 BOHR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CING8C3 CING8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 436G8C3 436G8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51CD8C3 51CD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GBD8C3 5GBD8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73XQ7C3 73XQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HWDS8C3 9HWDS8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMGZ9C3 GMGZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17K0BC3 17K0OBC3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89HF043 89HF043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB6Y493 BB6Y493 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0S5043 C0S5043 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BYQ353 9BYQ353 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 630R7C3 630R7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNZG8C3 DNZG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SND8C3 2SND8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN7F8C3 DN7F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WOH8C3 5WO0OH8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V2F8C3 3V2F8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ANNG8C3 4ANNGS8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DMF8C3 6DMF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TFF8C3 6TFF8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWA4G8C3 FWAG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH6G8C3 HH6G8C3 6/30/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 13




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LRR7C3 6LRR7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DJG8C3 8DJG8C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JPT7C3 8JPT7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7XT7C3 B7XT7C3 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMV5V93 CMV5V93 6/30/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980584 ZW59270171 4/23/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36H00B3 36H00B3 4/20/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46H00B3 46H00B3 4/20/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27NJG63 27NJG63 4/14/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCM7N93 JCM7N93 4/12/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QWPF63 6QWPF63 3/9/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981501 GG7F6ALNQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981502 GG7F69NNQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981503 GG7F69GSQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981504 GG7F68TEQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981505 GG7F69P0Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981507 GG7F68V2Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981510 GG7F68QWQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981511 GG7F6775Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981512 GG7F645MQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981513 GG7F69KNQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981515 GG7F64RPQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981517 GG7F6ONWQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981518 GG7F69LYQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981519 GG7F6S9MBQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981521 GG7F6ASVQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981524 GG7F68LEQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981526 GG7F6ANQQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981527 GG7F69YXQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981528 GG7F6983Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981529 GG7F69PTQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981530 GG7F69EDQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981531 GG7F6AG1Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981532 GG7F6AR3Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981534 GG7F69KZQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981535 GG7F6AM7Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981536 GG7F66YRQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981537 GG7F6913Q1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981538 GG7F69DVQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981539 GG7F6AHTQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1981540 GG7F69AKQ1GC 2/26/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 896LD63 896LD63 2/16/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1979782 F7PN148XF196 2/10/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1979783 F7NN2ZELF196 2/10/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1979784 F7NN2D6UF196 2/10/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1979785 F7QMLKX9F196 2/10/2021
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1979786 F7NN2Y46F196 2/10/2021
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H2XM83 8H2XM83 1/19/2021
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2FJ863 F2FJ863 1/15/2021
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 14




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJTTB63 CJTTB63 1/15/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979818 5CD042P1KR 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979822 5CD042TB6M 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979827 5CD0425S3Y 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979834 5CD042P177 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979838 5CD042P63M 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979839 5CD042T9TH 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979851 5CD042P1RG 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979852 5CD042P17L 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979863 5CD043177ZF 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979864 5CD0431774 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979869 5CD042P1WC 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979871 5CD043177D 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979883 5CD043177C 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979905 5CD042P60L 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979916 5CD042P1WZ 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979918 5CD042P0OSK 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979922 5CD042P1MZ 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979924 5CD042P1M7 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979925 5CD042P676 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979935 5CD042P1PW 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979938 5CD0431770 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979951 5CD0425562 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979975 5CD042P65F 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979979 5CD042TB72 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979981 5CD0425vVQ0 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979982 5CD042P1CD 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979996 5CD04317PH 11/16/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 278D563 278D563 11/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX8D563 BX8D563 11/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W8D563 5W8D563 11/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976588 RGOZ9HFD 10/12/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976593 RGOZESVF 10/12/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976590 R90Z9CX9 10/12/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977398 RGOZ9AKB 10/8/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978283 3VVK9FCN904094 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983300 3VVK9FCN900575 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978961 3VVK9FDN807257 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978605 3VVKI9FCN903191 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQTRCL2 GQTRCL2 9/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C276203 C276203 8/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10TC003 10TC003 8/19/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 97JG003 97)G003 8/18/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9T5HD53 9T5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1V5HD53 1V5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T5HD53 7T5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1T5HD53 1T5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FS5HD53 FS5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5T5HD53 5T5HD53 8/5/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 15




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FT5HD53 FT5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 955HD53 9S5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2V5HD53 2V5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HYOXZ2 2HYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJYOXZ2 DJYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHYOXZ2 GHYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4570X72 4570X72 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KYOXZ2 8KYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1570X72 1570XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SZ0XZ2 1S70X72 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F520XZ2 F5720XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRZOXZ2 CRZ0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOYOXZ2 FOYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78Y0XZ2 78Y0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BYOXZ2 3BYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KYOXZ2 9KYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BYOXZ2 8BYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75720X72 75720X72 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNZ0XZ2 DNZ0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NZ0XZ2 6NZ0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NZ0XZ2 2NZ0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNZOXZ2 GNZOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 35Z0XZ2 3SZ0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7RZ0XZ2 7RZ0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BA4Z0XZ2 BA4Z0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F320XZ2 F370XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 15Z0XZ2 1520X72 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2570X72 2570X72 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8470X72 8470X72 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GLZOXZ2 GLZ0XZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ND6YZ2 3ND6YZ2 7/27/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NR4YZ2 5NR4YZ2 7/21/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFMTR33 BFMTR33 7/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJRTR33 CJRTR33 7/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJIMVR33 CJMVR33 7/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CIMPR33 CJMPR33 7/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CJSSR33 CJSSR33 7/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YQOXZ2 2YQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8Q0XZ2 H8QOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WQOXZ2 7WQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQROYZ2 BQROYZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 52X3333 52X3333 7/7/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LF7XZ2 7LF7XZ2 6/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PZNM33 7PZNM33 6/23/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y9PM33 8Y9PM33 6/23/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XTRM33 2XTRM33 6/23/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BAQNM33 BAQNM33 6/23/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 965QM33 965QM33 6/23/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQITMW?2 JQITMW?2 6/17/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 16




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RITMW2 3RITMW2 6/17/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQITMW?2 GQJTMW?2 6/17/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1XCDR33 1XCDR33 6/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CM7PW?2 2CM7PW2 6/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59N7PW2 59N7PW?2 6/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLGMR33 FLGMR33 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLFQF33 FLFQF33 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLGLR33 FLGLR33 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QLWVZ2 2QLWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQLWVZ2 FQLWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RLWVZ2 3RLWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQLWVZ2 GQLWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QLWVZ2 5QLWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RLWVZ2 2RLWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PLWVZ2 7PLWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BMWVZ2 8BMWVZ2 6/2/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MBKVZ2 4MBKVZ2 6/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLBKVZ2 HLBKVZ2 6/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CR9KVZ2 CR9KVZ2 5/27/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q9KVZ2 1Q9KVZ2 5/27/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1SBCR33 1SBCR33 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1SCCR33 1SCCR33 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1SFGR33 1SFGR33 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKENPW?2 FKENPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HI6NPW?2 HI6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK6NPW?2 HK6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J6NPW?2 9J6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J6NPW?2 5J6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FIGNPW?2 FI6BNPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J6NPW?2 6J6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK6NPW?2 CK6NPW2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K6NPW?2 2K6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K6NPW?2 4K6NPW2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K6NPW?2 3K6NPW2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J6NPW?2 8J6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L6NPW?2 1L6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J6NPW?2 7J6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L6NPW?2 2L6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K6NPW2 9K6NPW?2 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976238 6771QF2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976241 6W77TC2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976242 6BVIOQF2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976243 F771QF2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976244 5XL7TC2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976246 7VABQF2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976247 GJZ1QF2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976248 7MGBQF2 5/20/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JIN9YMW?2 JINOYMW?2 5/11/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZKKLW?2 7ZKKLW?2 3/9/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 17




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BMDKW?2 2BMDKW?2 3/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 469GK13 469GK13 2/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTR2KW?2 CTR2KW?2 2/25/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971376 763D462 2/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971377 6FHJ662 2/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971380 DYHN662 2/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971381 3H7K662 2/13/2020
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968393 DMRZLFIWMF3M 2/12/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970857 HTTOKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970858 36N0OKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970859 9G01KZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970860 2L01KZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970861 1STOKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970862 GQTOKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970863 15NOKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970865 C7NOKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970866 CANOKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970867 C5NOKZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1970868 1S80KZ2 1/6/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CM2B03 4CM2B03 11/19/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV6X2X2 HV6X2X2 7/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YJBDW?2 6YJBDW2 7/8/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967112 DMPYR6W1LM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967113 DMPYR8ZGLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967114 DMPYRA3KLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967115 DMPYR55SGLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967116 DMPYR91GLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967117 DMPYR7JKLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967119 DMPYRBE5LM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967120 DMPYR5B4LM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967121 DMPYR2TCLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967122 DMPYMLXOLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967123 DMPYJW9ALMS93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967124 DMPYMMC3LM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967125 DMPYMMA4ALM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967126 DMPYMTYTLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967128 DMPYRHAXLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967129 DMPYRHBOLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967118 DMPYRAFKLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967130 DMPYRHEQLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1967131 DMPYRRHBKLM93 6/17/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RXRMV?2 7RXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYXKMV2 JYXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNYGPV2 JNYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C87MMV?2 C87MMV?2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LZ0PV2 3LZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D302PV2 D302PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC32PV2 FC32PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FTIPV2 8FTJPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 18




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FMTMV?2 3FMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3MHPV2 B3MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G766PV2 G766PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LB8PV2 1LB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P27PV2 9P27PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBWZNV2 HBWZNV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JVFNV2 9JVFNV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HIYMV?2 SHIYMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKY6NV2 DKY6NV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9ODNV2 JO9ODNV?2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3836FT2 3836FT2 4/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOYJDT2 FOYIDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LQHDT2 6LQHDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39YJDT2 39YJDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8YIDT2 D8YIDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKQHDT?2 JKQHDT?2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LQHDT2 1LQHDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8YIDT2 H8YIDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BOYJDT2 BIOYIDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KQHDT2 8KQHDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8YJDT2 J8YJDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89YJDT2 89YJDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98YJDT2 98YJDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KQHDT2 9KQHDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BYJDT2 1BYIDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HI9YIDT2 HIOYJDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BYJDT2 2BYJDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9YJDT2 GIYJDT2 4/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMQHDT2 BMQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLQHDT2 FLQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZL7DT2 6ZL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TL7DT2 4TL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HOM7DT2 HOM7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53M7DT2 53M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41M7DT2 41M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WL7DT2 8WL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VL7DT2 8VL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4M7DT2 G4M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43M7DT2 43M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNL7DT2 BNL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XL7DT2 8XL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPL7DT2 FPL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4717DT2 47L7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPL7DT2 GPL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVL7DT2 BVL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YL7DT2 8YL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWL7DT2 BWL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNL7DT2 DNL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TL7DT2 8TL7DT2 3/29/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 19




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VL7DT2 3VL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5Q8DT2 F5Q8DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25M7DT2 25M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XL7DT2 6XL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HP8DT2 9HP8DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1IM7DT2 B1M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYL7DT2 JYL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WL7DT2 2WL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVL7DT2 CVL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BAM7DT2 BAM7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74M7DT2 74M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TL7DT2 2TL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JAM7DT2 J4M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TL7DT2 9TL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QL7DT2 1QL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPL7DT2 JPL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3M7DT2 G3M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70M7DT2 70M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VL7DT2 6VL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QL7DT2 3QL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PL7DT2 9PL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QL7DT2 4QL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3M7DT2 F3M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PL7DT2 3PL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60M7DT2 60M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTL7DT2 GTL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PL7DT2 2PL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VL7DT2 4VL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1PHDT2 B1PHDT2 3/28/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1PHDT2 D1PHDT2 3/28/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94NHDT2 94NHDT?2 3/28/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90PHDT2 90PHDT2 3/28/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SNHDT2 9SNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42PHDT2 42PHDT2 3/28/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965575 DMPYCFZYJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965576 DMPYCEJRIJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965577 DMPYCFP6JF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965578 DMPYCH65JF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965579 DMPYC6JBJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965580 DMPYCGANJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965581 DMPYCEFPJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965582 DMPYCEHPJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965583 DMPYCE1FJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965584 DMPYCFHBIJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965585 DMPYCG4QJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965586 DMPYCFZNIJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965587 DMPYCOQFJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965588 DMPYCEH3JF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965589 DMPYC8SYJF8) 3/21/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 20




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965590 DMPYCEJ1JF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965592 DMPYC76ZJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965593 DMPYCE3DJF8) 3/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1964365 C02XR6CPJG5) 2/26/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965245 GG8X857NJF8) 2/19/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965203 FOFY2MJ8GHKI 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965204 FOFY2LATGHK] 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965205 FOFY2PC5GHK] 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965206 FOFY2PJDGHKI 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965207 FOFY2MKNGHK] 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965208 FOFY2L73GHKJ 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965209 FOFY2PEFGHKI 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965211 FOFY2P2NGHKI 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965212 FOFY318UGHKI 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965213 FOFY31E9GHKJ 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WS94P2 9WS94pP2 1/15/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQGK2P2 GQGK2P2 12/5/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TGK2P2 1TGK2P2 12/5/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TGK2P2 6TGK2P2 12/5/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1964055 FOFXK58DGHKI 11/16/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1964015 GG7X7P16JF8) 11/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89QKHR2 89QKHR2 11/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1963024 C02QLMU3GG77 10/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1961846 DMQXFQ8UJF8) 10/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1962931 DMQXCGAPJF8) 9/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1961076 DMPWM6HMJ28K 9/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1961041 DMPX3J6MJF8M 9/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBPNWN2 JBPNWN2 8/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C1X5RP2 C1X5RP2 8/9/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLS4DL2 CLS4DL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41L54DL2 4154DL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MS4DL2 5MS4DL2 7/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J3CWCP2 6/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J3FLCP2 6/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J3CRCP2 6/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LRBCL2 2LRBCL2 6/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XCKCP2 3XCKCP2 6/20/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YDGBL2 5YDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKDGBL2 CKDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKDGBL2 HKDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLDGBL2 JLDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGF5BL2 DGF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGF5BL2 JGF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVF5BL2 CVF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KD5BL2 5KD5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWF5BL2 JWF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XF5BL2 2XF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KF5BL2 7KF5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63D5BL2 63D5BL2 6/14/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 21




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YD5BL2 8YD5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GD5BL2 9GD5BL2 6/14/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W28CP2 2W28CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47F5BL2 4ZF5BL2 5/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZF5BL2 5ZF5BL2 5/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYF5BL2 DYF5BL2 5/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDG5BL2 FDG5BL2 5/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYF5BL2 GYF5BL2 5/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959847 BVYPIN2 5/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960720 C02WKO0B2J1G9 4/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960684 57YKMN2 4/26/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959821 9ZLKMN2 4/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959822 9ZLLMN2 4/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959791 661HMN?2 4/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959766 65WFMN2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960562 660HMN?2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960451 CBQNIN?2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87ND9N2 87NDION2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CZW8N2 4CZW8N?2 3/26/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PGJ5L2 1PGJ5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959543 GG7WCOL7HLFD 3/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959022 FOFVOXKOGHKJ 3/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959024 FOFVOX70GHKJ 3/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959025 FOFVOXKVGHKI 3/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959026 FOFVOXM9GHKJ 3/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GL85L2 5GL85L2 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958924 GG7W4JUFHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958926 GG7WA4R49HLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958927 GG7WATJAHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958929 GG7WA4SKIHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958930 GG7WANQAHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958931 GG7WA4STOHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958932 GG7WA4KPZHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958933 GG7WA4KMUHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958934 GG7W4QC1HLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958935 GG7WA4PVOHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958937 GG7WA4LCRHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958938 GG7WA4SURHLFD 3/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75X7ZM?2 75X7ZM?2 2/28/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BSQ3L2 3BSQ3L2 2/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKRQ3L2 BKRQ3L2 2/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958351 FOFVD7X2GHKIJ 2/20/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958311 FOFVP6XHGHK] 2/20/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958316 FOFVKQ8VGHKI 2/20/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958899 DLXVXAFPHND6 2/15/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958824 FOFV7S4)GHKI 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958827 FOFV7MDOGHKI 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958814 FOFVQWMGGHKI 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958818 FOFVQWU5GHKI 2/6/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 22




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQCROM?2 JQCROM?2 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRNRVIJ2 JRNRVIJ2 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GH16M?2 6GH16M?2 1/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6385VJ2 6385VJ2 1/4/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94AN1TJ2 94N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84AN1TJ2 84N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64N1TJ2 64N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DAN1TJ2 DAN1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54N1TJ2 54N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55N1TJ2 55N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85N1TJ2 85N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25N1TJ2 25N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35N1TJ2 35N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CAN1TJ2 CAN1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75N1TJ2 75N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65N1TJ2 65N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4N1TJ2 G4N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BAN1TJ2 BAN1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45N1TJ2 45N1TJ)2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HAN1TJ2 HAN1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FAN1TJ2 FAN1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15N1TJ2 15N1TJ2 12/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957557 FVFVAC4BJ1WL 12/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958005 GCTV7KKKHLFD 12/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNL7S)2 BNL7SJ2 11/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956851 FOFV6BYWGHKI 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956857 FOFV6DK7GHKI 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956858 FOFV6BX7GHKIJ 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956859 FOFV6BW2GHK] 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956862 FOFV6HK3GHKIJ 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956865 FOFV6BMAGHK] 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958022 GCTV79YBHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958023 GCTV7S85HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958024 GCTV7EB6HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958025 GCTV79URHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958026 GCTV7C1WHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958028 GCTV7BKTHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958030 GCTV7CL2HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958032 GCTV7GGY9HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958033 GCTV7S2VHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958034 GCTV7LQLHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958036 GCTV7GOMHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958037 GCTV7GAMHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958038 GCTV7LZGHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958040 GCTV7EBNHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958044 GCTV7D3THLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958021 GCTV7RTYHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958050 GCTV7D6DHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958052 GCTV7TEGHLFD 11/7/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 23




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958054 GCTV7SS6HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958056 GCTV7DM3HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958057 GCTV7B5DHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958058 GCTV7EBVHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958059 GCTV7ATZHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958061 GCTV7DA1HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958063 GCTV7G8UHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958066 GCTV7CXNHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958067 GCTV7B3XHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958072 GCTV7C73HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958075 GCTV7FXSHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958076 GCTV7TEHHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958077 GCTV7TDHHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958081 GCTV77P1HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958082 GCTV7SY8HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958085 GCTV6BFSHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958089 GCTV7RYVHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958097 GCTV7529HLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958098 GCTV7BXZHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958100 GCTV7SBFHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Y1WPJ2 5Y1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y1WPJ2 1Y1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC1WPJ2 CC1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Z1WPJ2 1Z1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX1WPJ2 DX1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C1WPJ2 9C1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z1WPJ2 5Z1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B1WPJ2 7B1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD1WPJ2 FD1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB1WPJ2 FB1WPJ2 11/6/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 375TSJ2 375TSJ2 10/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PNHXK2 3PNHXK2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98C9PJ2 98C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67C9PJ2 67C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTORMH2 FTORMH2 10/26/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D82KQJ2 D82KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C82KQJ2 C82KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP COQDMXK2 COQDMXK2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYC5PJ2 BYC5PJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z1WPJ2 4Z1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYIWPJ2 JYIWPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC1WPJ2 GC1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y1WPJ2 2Y1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY1WPJ2 BY1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B1WPJ2 8B1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC1WPJ2 BC1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DOP7KH2 DOP7KH2 9/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955929 GCGV557WHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955925 GCGV54Z4HLFD 9/5/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 24




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955938 GCGV55FXHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955941 GCGV5906HLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955942 GCGV55EQHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955897 GCGV59K8HLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955899 GCGV551BHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955922 GCGV59SVHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955914 GCGV545FHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955916 GCGV58RUHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6WQHHK?2 6WQHHK?2 8/29/2017
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1953319 9V3XHK2 8/22/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDR68F2 HDR68F2 8/11/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DR68F2 6DR68F2 8/11/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTQ68F2 CTQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCR68F2 FCR68F2 8/11/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSONKH2 BSONKH2 8/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSCKKH2 BSCKKH2 8/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BS8JKH2 BS8JKH2 8/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955702 C02TX1BLJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5P7KH2 C5P7KH2 7/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955225 CO02TV19RJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955228 C02TV22YJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955230 CO2TV2EXJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955238 C02TV198J1GC 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955239 C02TV1999J1GC 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955248 C02TV197J1GC 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955272 C02TV19BJ1GC 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3656KH2 3656KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2754KH2 2754KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36B2KH2 36B2KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35R1KH2 35R1KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YX1KH2 2YX1KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB8P7F2 DB8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JO8P7F2 J98P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G98P7F2 G98P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF8P7F2 JF8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR8P7F2 DR8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG8P7F2 JG8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD8P7F2 HD8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G8P7F2 9G8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR8P7F2 BR8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ8P7F2 CQ8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R8P7F2 2R8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC8P7F2 BC8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB8P7F2 JB8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF8P7F2 GF8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DOX3KH2 DOX3KH2 6/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2794KH2 2794KH2 6/20/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1ZDHH2 B1ZDHH2 6/19/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5DY2H2 G5DY2H2 6/19/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 25




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBMKHH2 JBMKHH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBRDHH2 JBRDHH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBPFHH2 JBPFHH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBNJHH2 JBNJHH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBRDKH2 JBRDKH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBNFKH2 JBNFKH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HQR5F2 4HQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLDM1F2 GLDM1F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMDM1F2 CMDM1F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P6H5F2 6P6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GV6H5F2 GV6H5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LZJ5F2 9LZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLZJ5F2 DLZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 417)5F2 41L7)5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MZJ5F2 6MZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LZJ5F2 5LZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MZJ5F2 9MZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PZJ5F2 1PZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JZJ5F2 6JZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J9X1F2 6J9X1F2 6/1/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JO9X1F2 JO9X1F2 6/1/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1FFKH2 B1FFKH2 5/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1FCKH2 B1FCKH2 5/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPZL3F2 JPZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPZL3F2 BPZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CIOM3F2 CJOM3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHOM3F2 FHOM3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91YL3F2 91YL3F2 4/17/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954715 FOFTCPQTGHKIJ 4/12/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954716 FOFTFHROGHKJ 4/12/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GYC3DH2 GYC3DH2 3/29/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCOX1F2 BCOX1F2 3/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D9X1F2 7D9X1F2 3/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952491 DMPT4B4AMG5W1 2/9/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952501 DMPT4B7KG5W1 2/9/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952511 DMPT4A23G5W1 2/9/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952863 DMPT289ZG5W1 1/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1951073 DLXSC2NHGMLD 10/20/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YBZCD2 1YBZCD2 10/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YH3DD2 1YH3DD2 10/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YR5DD2 1YR5DD2 10/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1YV1DD2 1Yv1DD2 10/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1731DD2 1731DD2 10/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSFGXD2 BSFGXD2 10/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1949862 DMPRRC55G5VW 10/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLY0Q52 GLY0Q52 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN55C62 GN55C62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BL1DD2 7BL1DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLY3PD2 GLY3PD2 9/27/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 26




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLY4V62 GLYAV62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLYCD92 GLYCD92 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLX4V62 GLX4V62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FG3PD2 9FG3PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B86DD2 7B86DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLX0Q52 GLX0Q52 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLXJ8C2 GLXJ8C2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLXD8C2 GLXD8C2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLWYY72 GLWYY72 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLXZB62 GLXZB62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B95DD2 7B95DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLY2DD2 GLY2DD?2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLX7M82 GLX7M82 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BB3DD2 7BB3DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DM4PD2 9DM4PD?2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN83PD2 GN83PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B25DD2 7B25DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D83PD2 9D83PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN5XB62 GN5XB62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B34DD2 7B34DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLX2V62 GLX2V62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D14PD2 9D14PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN65DD?2 GN65DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B64DD2 7B64DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN84M82 GN84M82 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BN1DD2 7BN1DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CT4PD2 9CT4PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN6PBB2 GN6PBB2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DWA4PD2 9DWA4PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BG3DD2 7BG3DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BL6DD2 7BL6DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN63PD2 GN63PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DD3PD2 9DD3PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FB3PD2 9FB3PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D65HZC2 D65HZC2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BD1DD2 7BD1DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN6HBB2 GN6HBB2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN78V62 GN78V62 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B72DD2 7B72DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B50DD2 7B50DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FK3PD2 9FK3PD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7B56DD2 7B56DD2 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GN69M82 GN69M82 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLWVP52 GLWVP52 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLXTP52 GLXTP52 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1950614 DMPSC748G5W1 9/22/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GBNQC2 4GBNQC2 9/19/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31YJZC2 31YJZC2 9/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 328GZC2 328GZC2 9/7/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 27




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7092DD2 7092DD2 8/25/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 82B6DD2 82B6DD?2 8/25/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 70L3DD2 70L3DD2 8/25/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 81D2DD2 81D2DD2 8/25/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1949660 FOFS51J4FCM6 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1949668 FOFS58C3FCM6 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1949677 FOFS534EFCM6 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1949684 FOGS40EDFCM6 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1948495 DMQS5QBZG5VW 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1948509 DMPS65SMG5VW 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1948520 DMQS5QERG5VW 8/11/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1949760 DMQRWGOCG5VW 8/10/2016
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1948480 F6QRHO1VF182 7/18/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP D6JG8C2 D6JG8C2 7/6/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39YYGB2 39YYGB2 6/30/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP F32Vv052 F32Vv052 6/28/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34YKBB2 34YKBB2 6/28/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 492D8C2 492D8C2 6/28/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 42318C2 42318C2 6/28/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BGB8C2 4BGB8C2 6/28/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3P7QDB2 3P7QDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HBD8C2 1HBD8C2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FI2QBB2 FJ20BB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGM7D92 FGM7D92 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q1QDB2 3Q1QDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGR8D92 FGR8D92 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1H7L8C2 1H7L8C2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RVRDB2 3RVRDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP F35JBB2 F35JBB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RYRDB2 3RYRDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q2SDB2 3Q2SDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FI23V62 FJ23V62 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q5QDB2 3Q5QDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGKKBB2 FGKKBB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP F364272 F364772 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 179C8C2 179C8C2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QBSDB2 3QBSDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGSMBB2 FGSMBB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PTQDB2 3PTQDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGKJBB2 FGKJBB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RJSDB2 3RJSDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGSSP52 FGSSP52 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HHL8C2 1HHL8C2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGSWB62 FGSWB62 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 18PH8C2 18PH8C2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PVRDB2 3PVRDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGS2C62 FGS2C62 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RJRDB2 3RJRDB2 6/16/2016
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGRHBB2 FGRHBB2 6/16/2016
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 28




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJINBB2 FJINBB2 6/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q9SDB2 3Q9SDB2 6/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17FQBB2 17FQBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75KY482 75KY482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7587482 7587482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75CV482 75CV482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KONBB2 4KONBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17MQBB2 17MQBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 755X482 755X482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 756Y482 756Y482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17HLBB2 17HLBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75NZ482 75NZ7482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75LM482 75LM482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 755V482 755V482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 170HBB2 170HBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75LX482 75LX482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 757M482 757MA482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17PJBB2 17PJBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 756M482 756M482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7515482 7515482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75PZ7482 75P7482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75FZ7482 75FZ7482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75RP482 75RP482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75D0582 75D0582 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75FX482 75FX482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4JWNBB2 4JWNBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4K2HBB2 4K2HBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17KPBB2 17KPBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 755P482 755P482 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4K5LBB2 4K5LBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KNHBB2 4KNHBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KRQBB2 4KRQBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 165PBB2 165PBB2 6/8/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M5RGB2 7M5RGB2 6/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JMHD82 1JMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JMHD82 2JMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KMHD82 2KMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JMHD82 3JMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KMHD82 3KMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JMHD82 4JMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JMHD82 6JMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KMHD82 6KMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JMHD82 7JMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KMHD82 7KMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KMHD82 8KMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JMHD82 9JMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KMHD82 9KMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJIMHD82 CJMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHMHD82 DHMHD82 5/18/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 29




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJMHD82 DJMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHMHD82 FHMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FIMHD82 FIMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHMHDS82 GHMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJMHDS82 GJMHDS82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HIMHD82 HIMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHMHD82 JHMHD82 5/18/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LSPQ72 1LSPQ72 5/10/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87LMQ72 87LMQ72 5/10/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNVGQ72 BNVGQ72 5/10/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BFRD82 8BFRD82 5/10/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9192772 9192772 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GG6M82 4GG6M82 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL26782 CL26782 4/29/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CR8B482 CR8B482 4/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YL9C82 1YL9C82 4/13/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 85PS082 85PS082 4/1/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93RW982 93RW982 3/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NRT982 1NRT982 3/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79RT982 79RT982 3/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKRT982 FKRT982 3/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YZ5982 9YZ5982 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1107982 1107982 3/14/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1947277 DMPR92G8FCM5 3/10/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1946628 DMPQCDKGK10 2/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1946640 DMPQCDOOFK10 2/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CG22982 CG22982 2/23/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43Y0682 43Y0682 1/5/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BDBV62 9BDBV62 12/14/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99HWP52 99HWP52 12/14/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D16282 9D16282 12/14/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99KXB62 99KXB62 12/14/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FG9282 9FG9282 12/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 754VP52 754VP52 12/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FNB282 9FNB282 12/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4980Q52 4980Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62M0C62 62MO0C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N43V62 4N43V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BVVP52 4BVVP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62DZB62 62D7B62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4DHTP52 4DHTP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62JSP52 62JSP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49WWB62 49WWB62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B3VP52 4B3VP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BQRP52 4BQRP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62KWP52 62KWP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4AN73V62 4N73V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62FXP52 62FXP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6220Q52 6220Q52 11/19/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 30




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62GTP52 62GTP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MR6V62 4MR6V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49TV052 49TV052 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MQ2V62 4MQ2V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4AN86V62 4N86V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MX6V62 4MX6V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4AN96V62 4N96V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NGIV62 4ANGIV62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62FAC62 62FAC62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B3SP52 4B3SP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62F0Q52 62F0Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B1YB62 4B1YB62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2P64V62 2P64V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PC5V62 2PC5V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PB4V62 2PBAV62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4ANFOV62 4ANF9OV62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2P53V62 2P53V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2QD4v62 2QD4V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PFEV62 2PF6V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WV2C62 5WV2C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2Q95V62 2Q95V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NJOV62 4NJOV62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WZ73C62 5WZ73C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5X0VP52 5X0VP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XBVP52 5XBVP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4AN75V62 4N75V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XHXP52 5XHXP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 52)1C62 52J1C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2QB7V62 2QB7V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PD3V62 2PD3V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XKV052 5XKV052 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5X51Q52 5X51Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2P84V62 2P84V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NL2V62 4NL2V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62G0Q52 62G0Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62HV052 62HV052 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XCWP52 5XCWP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WHYP52 5WHYP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PT3V62 2PT3V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MV6V62 4MV6V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MS7V62 4MS7V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4975P52 4975P52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G9WP52 4G9WP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4990C62 4990C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B10C62 4B10C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4ND6V62 4ND6V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1944795 DMPQ7R9KFK10 11/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH14662 HH14662 11/13/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1945327 DMPQ66SBFK10 11/12/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 31




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1945332 DMPQ6614FK10 11/12/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79Q9N52 79Q9N52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VOBN52 4VOBN52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29Q9N52 29Q9N52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40P9162 40P9162 10/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QJW162 4QJW162 9/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79X5052 79X5052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9V75052 9V75052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6Q7T052 6Q7T052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFXS052 DFXS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7KXS052 7KXS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP H085052 H085052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7W75052 7W75052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1285052 1285052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BW7S052 BW7S052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5P7T052 5P7T052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FV75052 FV75052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKXS052 CKXS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JXS052 2JXS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GKXS052 GKXS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41XS052 41XS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2337ZR52 2337R52 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQQS052 BQQS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BMKV42 4BMKV42 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3025052 3025052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MLS052 2MLS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HLS052 3HLS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8G2S052 8G25052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP F625052 F625052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FB6R052 FB6R052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4JNHV42 4JNHV42 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22D7552 22D7S52 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 486R052 486R052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D25052 1D25052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1JNHVA42 1INHV42 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FS6T052 FS6T052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DK25052 DK25052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2017552 20L7552 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FQ7T052 FQ7T052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N25052 4N25052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 67NKS52 67NKS52 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21)75852 21)7552 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5RQS052 5RQS052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2377R52 2377ZR52 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2382552 2382552 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2153552 2153552 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2277552 2277552 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H6T052 8H6T052 9/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2338552 2338552 9/28/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 32




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 57MHV42 57MHV42 9/28/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF62J52 JF6Z2J52 9/28/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1162)52 1162152 9/28/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ4JL52 BQ4JL52 9/28/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2FCTP52 2FCTP52 9/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21X0C62 21X0C62 9/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2150052 2150052 9/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 330P052 330P052 9/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32WYB62 32WYB62 9/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32XRP52 32XRP52 9/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17HZB62 17HZB62 9/16/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LX4V52 1LX4V52 9/16/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TQPY52 6TQPY52 9/4/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10FPY52 10FPY52 9/4/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7L3V32 F7L3V32 8/27/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2M4HR52 2MA4HR52 8/5/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RJGR52 2RJGR52 8/5/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HSQG42 8HSQGA42 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6925M32 6925M32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FGKM32 3FGKM32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJICGR32 JJICGR32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DBDB32 7DBDB32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1706B32 1706B32 6/30/2015
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RHPD42 2RHPD42 6/29/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939505 5L30S32 6/29/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP B84PM32 B84PM32 6/24/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 296FR32 296FR32 6/23/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GT4R32 3GT4R32 6/23/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJAGR32 HJAGR32 6/23/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2KIM32 H2KIM32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DMJR32 9DMJR32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9SFR32 J9SFR32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R3KR32 6R3KR32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ3KR32 CJ3KR32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYOFR32 HYOFR32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCV6R32 BCV6R32 6/22/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP FASKQ32 FASKQ32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8XKQ32 G8XKQ32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7H8R32 D7H8R32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25VLM32 2SVLM32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDXGN32 DDXGN32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KKIM32 7KKIM32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTYDR32 GTYDR32 6/18/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1940876 DMTPCHOCFK10 6/17/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1940887 DMQPD3BOFK10 6/17/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1940910 DMQPDDDQFK10 6/17/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1940925 DMQPD3H9FK10 6/17/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1940928 DMQPD13GFK10 6/17/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1940934 DMQPD2CRFK10 6/17/2015
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025 Page 33




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XNMM32 7XNMM32 6/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZQLM32 FZQLM32 6/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXP3R32 HXP3R32 6/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 154DB32 154DB32 6/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLBOM32 BLBQM32 6/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DXKM32 6DXKM32 6/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KZDM32 3KZDM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C598M32 C598M32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18ZBM32 J8ZBM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT5JM32 DT5JM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 337NM32 337NM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G11LM32 G11LM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R6LM32 8R6LM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5MDM32 B5MDM32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48N8M32 48N8M32 5/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DJICM32 7DJCM32 5/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3J9M32 C3J9M32 5/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V3GM32 1V3GM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK7BM32 BK7BM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XMHM32 6XMHM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68GHM32 68GHM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBTVM32 BBTVM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24KTM32 24KTM32 5/26/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1937988 DMQPJWILFK10 5/4/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1937991 DMTPF93JFK10 5/4/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MNJC32 1MNJC32 4/27/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MNJC32 9MNJC32 4/27/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MNJC32 4MNJC32 4/27/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSGKM32 CSGKM32 4/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1936744 DMQPF3RZFK10 4/21/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1936746 DMPPFES2FK10 4/21/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1936779 DMQPFG6MFK10 4/21/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1936915 DMPPGJ8GFK10 4/14/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6L7942 B6L7942 4/13/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B66B942 B66B942 4/13/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0ZSD32 G0ZSD32 4/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8075D32 80Z5D32 4/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9975D32 9975D32 4/3/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FB53B42 FB53B42 3/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934035 DMPN8MGKFK10 2/23/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934036 DMPN7K5FFK10 2/23/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934039 DMPNSLYAFK10 2/23/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1932832 DMPN7J9BFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6C7N12 J6C7N12 12/4/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930209 DMPMIJ8DZFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930215 DMPMJ91UFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930216 DMPMIJ83TFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930228 DMQMKGD8FK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930229 DMQMKGK9FK10 12/3/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 34




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930230 DMQMHIMCFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930233 DMQMKTZHFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930235 DMRMIJB51FK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930240 DMPMIJ8V2FK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930244 DMQMHJEPFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930249 DMQMHHD7FK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930250 DMPMJ957FK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930253 DMPMJ93HFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930258 DMPMIJ86MFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930260 DMPMJ84MFK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930264 DMQMHGO1FK10 12/3/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 86L0712 86L0712 10/22/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929235 DMRNCS5LTF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929236 DMPNDAAWF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929237 DMPND6DQF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929239 DMPND95SF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929240 DMPND99RF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929241 DMPND68NF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929242 DMPND71QF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929244 DMPND53HF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929245 DMPNDASTF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929247 DMPND3XJF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929248 DMPND729F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929250 DMPND6X3F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929251 DMPND9W7F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929252 DMPND30XF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929259 DMPND3J2F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929260 DMPND62KF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929261 DMPNDAC1F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929262 DMPND3V9F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929263 DMPND354F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929265 DMPNDAZXF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929270 DMPND4Q3F182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929271 DMPND31SF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929272 DMPND7CUF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929273 DMPND71KF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1929274 DMPNDADSF182 10/13/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBJINN22 FBINN22 9/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBKMN22 FBKMN22 9/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930889 DMQN4HOLFK10 9/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930898 DMQN4GUG6FK10 9/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930906 DMQN4HO6FK10 9/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930918 DMQN4CW7FK10 9/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930853 DMOQN4FJAFK10 9/23/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930854 DMTN3E8DFK10 9/23/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1930880 DMPN9PMYFK10 9/23/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1928682 DMPN7862F182 8/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1928706 DMQN66DTF182 8/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1928714 DMPN72BHF182 8/25/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 35




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918920 DLXN44R1FK10 8/12/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918926 DLXN48QDFK10 8/12/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918936 DLXN43N9FK10 8/12/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918938 DLXN43TAFK10 8/12/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918950 DLXN43G9FK10 8/12/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920715 DLXMXV8JFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920716 DQTMXO0JOFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920722 DQTMXOFDFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920724 DLXMXMSKFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920727 DLXMXULZFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920729 DLXMXV3BFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920730 DQTMX1HTFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920736 DQTMX36XFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920737 DLXMXTEPFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920738 DLXMXKEJFK11 8/7/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HPDMO02 8HPDMO02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GOGMO02 8GOGMO02 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 90PYJ02 90PYJO2 6/30/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D4H4MO02 DAH4MO02 6/9/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D4Y2MO02 DAY2MO02 6/9/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DAB3MO02 D4B3M02 6/9/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919222 DMRMLCIJ8F182 5/29/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919223 DMRMLI1TAF182 5/29/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919224 DMRML1BRF182 5/29/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919225 DMRML1FOF182 5/29/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919226 DMRML16XF182 5/29/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919571 DMPMKZ2LF182 5/21/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1919574 DMPMG3DYFK12 5/21/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918781 DMPMLASGFK10 5/12/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918807 DMPML1USFK10 5/12/2014
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1918581 DMPMJL9FF182 4/25/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP J35YBZ1 J35YBZ1 1/9/2014
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BSC871 9BSC871 12/12/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CFC871 9CFC871 12/12/2013
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M08171 9M08171 12/12/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1915058 DMRL785XF182 9/20/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1915059 DMRL76COF182 9/20/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1915060 DMRL7A3JF182 9/20/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1915061 DMRL7AMCF182 9/20/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1915062 DMRL79WDF182 9/20/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1915064 DMRL7AGDF182 9/20/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914447 DMQKK9SMF183 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914448 DMQKNPH6F182 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914449 DMQKNQPQF182 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914450 DMQKNGW1F182 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914452 DMOQKNKT5F182 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914454 DMQKNJJ9F182 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914455 DMQKNKQGF182 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914456 DMQKNTMDF182 8/27/2013

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 36




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914457 DMQKN7QBF182 8/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1913416 DMPKT3N4F182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914458 DMQKN67XF182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914460 DMQKN7RPF182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914464 DMQKN826F182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914462 DMQKNKXBF182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914465 DMQKNWNCF182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914463 DMQKNWWKF182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1914466 DMQKNX29F182 6/27/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910663 FS5XKPGDMDFHW 5/30/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1911431 CO7JW5RHDWYL 4/18/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1920980 DYVK2AN2DFHW 3/13/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910269 DMPJW4X9F182 3/1/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1910060 DMQJNPX2F182 2/21/2013
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1906127 DMPHVOCKDVD3 1/7/2013
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5F8PVV1 5F8PVV1 11/26/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4V8XTV1 4V8XTV1 10/16/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4TMYTV1 4TMYTV1 10/16/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1908774 D25J40K6DHIW 9/12/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1951204 D25J40K7DHIW 9/12/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1908770 D25JJ0MZDHIW 9/12/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1908771 D25J40K9DHIW 9/12/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1908772 D25JA40KADHIW 9/12/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1908776 D25J40KBDHJW 9/12/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1908775 D25J40KCDHIW 9/12/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 394FMS1 394FMS1 8/6/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 570X3V1 570X3V1 7/18/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3BWGMS1 3BWGMS1 6/25/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904035 DN6H8KDPDFHW 3/2/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904777 DQXG8038DFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904778 DN6GKRH1DFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904781 DN6GK5RSDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1907554 DN6GK5H8DFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1907553 DN6GKAQCDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1907555 DLXGOMREDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904858 DN6GK5NKDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904859 DN6GJSXLDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904860 DN6GKQREDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904875 DN6GK6FODFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904876 DN6GKQPODFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904877 DN6GK7VGDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904878 DN6GKAFNDFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904879 DN6GKN36DFHW 2/7/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CV4L1R1 CV4L1R1 2/6/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DNQ1R1 8DNQ1R1 1/30/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904677 DMVGXHL5DFHW 1/26/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1908855 DMVGXHKSDFHW 1/26/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1908856 DMVGXGQHDFHW 1/26/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6XD1R1 G6XD1R1 1/25/2012

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 37




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP G63F1R1 G63F1R1 1/25/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D7Q1R1 8D7Q1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DRK1R1 8DRK1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FAF1R1 8FAF1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FDL1R1 8FDL1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FGL1R1 8FGL1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GPJ1R1 8GPJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GCK1R1 8GCK1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DRJ1R1 8DRJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F1G1R1 8F1G1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DVJ1R1 8DVJ1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GQL1R1 8GQL1R1 1/17/2012
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1903299 DMQGTOHADFHW 12/16/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GB6R1R1 GB6R1R1 11/1/2011
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1904022 DMQG7TRADFHW 8/29/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1900266 YM12602ZHS7 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1900267 YM12602THS7 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1900268 YM126017HS7 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1900269 YM126016HS7 8/4/2011
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1900270 YM12602YHS7 8/4/2011
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY -1,831
MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 [0520-HUMAN RESOURCES 1865624 P721135 10/1/2007
1 [AUGMENTATIVE-COMMUN DEVICE 1916331 7513090043 10/24/2013
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER 1830112 FK5FSL1 6/16/2010
1 [COMPUTER - SERVER VALUE899 12170Q2 10/8/2018
1 |[COPIER 1896597 CQK032447 3/14/2011
1 |[COPIER 1943671 CEGE26534 10/27/2015
1 |[COPIER 1955433 CGFG15399 8/3/2017
1 |[COPIER 1960851 6/27/2018
1 |[COPIER 1979774 7559020007560 10/2/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1918108 C1307040485 5/30/2014
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1982040 ST-700T-017019 3/16/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954166 ST-700-009383 3/27/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952608 ST-700-009317 3/28/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1985349 ST-700T-017147 3/28/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955003 ST-750U-005216 5/19/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1988845 ST-750U7-017174 5/19/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954958 ST-750U-005179 5/19/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1987300 ST-750U-005020 5/19/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955115 ST-750U-005292 6/6/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955105 ST-750U-005259 6/6/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955631 ST-700-007599 8/1/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957750 ST-750UZ-005595 9/29/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957730 ST-750UZ-005546 9/29/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957754 ST-750UZ-005582 9/29/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961219 ST-750UZ-006900 8/23/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 38




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962619 ST-750UZ-007030 10/12/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962640 ST-750U7-007391 10/12/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964814 ST-750UZ-008356 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964412 ST-750UZ-008367 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964815 ST-750UZ-008355 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964825 ST-750UZ-008380 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964812 ST-750UZ-008358 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964822 ST-750UZ-008381 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964808 ST-750UZ-008357 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964813 ST-750UZ-008370 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964811 ST-750UZ-008359 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964818 ST-750UZ-008373 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964826 ST-750UZ-008374 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964816 ST-750UZ-008371 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964848 ST-750UZ-008158 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964810 ST-750UZ-008360 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964849 ST-750UZ-008157 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964430 ST-750UZ-008352 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964864 ST-750UZ-008149 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964405 ST-750UZ-008391 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964410 ST-750UZ-008389 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964862 ST-750UZ-007839 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964869 ST-750UZ-007637 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964861 ST-750UZ-007838 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964809 ST-750UZ-008362 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964859 ST-750UZ-007836 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964829 ST-750UZ-008361 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964860 ST-750UZ-007837 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964828 ST-750UZ-008363 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964827 ST-750UZ-008364 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964404 ST-750UZ-008390 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964803 ST-750UZ-008377 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964819 ST-750UZ-008376 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964802 ST-750UZ-008375 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964820 ST-750UZ-008379 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964846 ST-750UZ-008154 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964844 ST-750UZ-008152 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964845 ST-750UZ-008153 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964843 ST-750UZ-008151 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964842 ST-750UZ-008150 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964409 ST-750UZ-008388 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964804 ST-750UZ-008378 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964805 ST-750UZ-008387 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964865 ST-750UZ-008147 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964801 ST-750UZ-008386 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964863 ST-750UZ-008148 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964866 ST-750UZ-008146 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964402 ST-750UZ-008353 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964403 ST-750UZ-008354 2/19/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 39




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964830 ST-750UZ-008145 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964850 ST-750UZ-008156 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964847 ST-750UZ-008159 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964858 ST-750UZ-007833 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964857 ST-750UZ-007835 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964856 ST-750UZ-007834 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964821 ST-750UZ-008382 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964823 ST-750UZ-008383 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964401 ST-750UZ-008394 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964852 ST-750UZ-007866 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964824 ST-750UZ-008384 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964854 ST-750UZ-007865 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964855 ST-750UZ-007864 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964407 ST-750UZ-008393 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964853 ST-750UZ-007867 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964806 ST-750UZ-008369 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964406 ST-750UZ-008392 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964411 ST-750UZ-008368 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964807 ST-750UZ-008366 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964867 ST-650UT-005122 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964868 ST-650UT-005121 2/19/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964936 ST-750UZ-008717 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964934 ST-750UZ-008716 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964967 ST-750UZ-008427 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964955 ST-750UZ-008428 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964956 ST-750UZ-008429 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964957 ST-750UZ-008430 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964935 ST-750UZ-008718 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964969 ST-750UZ-008719 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964965 ST-750UZ-008399 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964964 ST-750UZ-008400 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964933 ST-750UZ-008404 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964927 ST-750UZ-008416 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964963 ST-750UZ-008401 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964931 ST-750UZ-008406 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994461 ST-750U7-017447 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964960 ST-750UZ-008458 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964942 ST-750UZ-008692 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964937 ST-750UZ-008456 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964916 ST-750UZ-008464 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964923 ST-750UZ-008413 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964915 ST-750UZ-008463 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964922 ST-750UZ-008414 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964924 ST-750UZ-008412 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964920 ST-750UZ-008468 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964961 ST-750UZ-0088457 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964917 ST-750UZ-008465 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964958 ST-750UZ-008460 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964939 ST-750UZ-008454 3/7/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 40




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964959 ST-750UZ-008459 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964954 ST-750UZ7-0088451 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964938 ST-750UZ-0088455 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964941 ST-750UZ-008452 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964962 ST-750UZ-008402 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964940 ST-750UZ-008453 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964627 ST-750UZ-007961 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964952 ST-750UZ-008693 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964921 ST-750UZ-008467 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964911 ST-750U7-008411 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964919 ST-750UZ-008469 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964912 ST-750UZ-008466 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964918 ST-750UZ-008470 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964951 ST-750UZ-008694 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964914 ST-750UZ-008462 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964913 ST-750UZ-008461 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964972 ST-750UZ-008398 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964943 ST-750UZ-008435 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964970 ST-750UZ-008396 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964948 ST-750UZ-008437 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964971 ST-750UZ-008397 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964944 ST-750UZ-008410 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964949 ST-750UZ-008436 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964947 ST-750UZ-008438 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964925 ST-750UZ-008418 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964926 ST-750UZ-008417 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964945 ST-750UZ-008409 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964930 ST-750UZ-008407 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964946 ST-750UZ-008408 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964910 ST-750UZ-008415 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964968 ST-750UZ-008444 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964929 ST-750UZ-008446 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964950 ST-750UZ-008695 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964928 ST-750UZ-008445 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964953 ST-750UZ-008443 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964975 ST-650UT-005149 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964974 ST-650UT-005148 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964976 ST-650UT-005146 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964973 ST-650UT-005147 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964909 ST-650UT-005144 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964908 ST-650UT-005145 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964907 ST-750UZ-007268 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964901 ST-750UZ-008485 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964891 ST-750UZ-008700 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964900 ST-750UZ-008484 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964899 ST-750UZ-008483 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964889 ST-750UZ-008702 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964890 ST-750UZ-008703 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964832 ST-750UZ-008475 3/7/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 41




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964831 ST-750UZ-008474 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964870 ST-750UZ-008473 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964871 ST-750UZ-008472 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964898 ST-750UZ-008482 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964839 ST-750UZ-008432 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964836 ST-750U7-008431 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964886 ST-750UZ-008699 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964840 ST-750UZ-008433 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964841 ST-750UZ-008434 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964905 ST-750UZ-008500 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964834 ST-750UZ-008501 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964904 ST-750UZ-008284 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964903 ST-750UZ-008285 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964887 ST-750UZ-008698 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964897 ST-750UZ-008481 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964892 ST-750UZ-008696 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964885 ST-750UZ-008697 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964876 ST-750UZ-008490 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973907 ST-750UZ-006505 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964894 ST-750UZ-008488 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964838 ST-750UZ-008486 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964895 ST-750UZ-008487 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964873 ST-750UZ-008494 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964872 ST-750UZ-008495 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964875 ST-750UZ-008492 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964874 ST-750UZ-008493 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964835 ST-750UZ-008419 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964884 ST-750UZ-008420 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964896 ST-750UZ-008477 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964881 ST-750UZ-008478 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964878 ST-750UZ-008491 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964880 ST-750UZ-008479 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964893 ST-750UZ-008489 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964879 ST-750UZ-008480 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964837 ST-750UZ-008422 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964906 ST-650UT-005123 3/7/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965198 ST-650UT-005160 3/14/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966387 ST-650UT-005162 3/14/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966388 ST-650UT-005161 3/14/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964977 ST-650UT-005163 3/14/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964531 ST-650UT-005110 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973945 ST-750UZ-006522 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965076 ST-750UZ-008574 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965091 ST-750UZ-008575 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965071 ST-750UZ-008590 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965070 ST-750UZ-008591 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965069 ST-750UZ-008592 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965068 ST-750UZ-008593 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965065 ST-750UZ-008587 3/21/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 42




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965112 ST-750UZ-008569 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965119 ST-750UZ-008557 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965092 ST-750UZ-008577 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965090 ST-750UZ-008576 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965072 ST-750UZ-008586 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965120 ST-750UZ-008556 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965113 ST-750UZ-008568 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965121 ST-750UZ-008555 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965108 ST-750UZ-008554 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965095 ST-750UZ-008566 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965114 ST-750UZ-008567 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965083 ST-750UZ-008594 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965111 ST-750UZ-008596 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965117 ST-750UZ-008560 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965104 ST-750UZ-008558 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965118 ST-750UZ-008559 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965122 ST-750UZ-008595 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965093 ST-750UZ-008546 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965096 ST-750UZ-008549 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965109 ST-750UZ-008597 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965110 ST-750UZ-008598 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965098 ST-750UZ-008547 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965107 ST-750UZ-008600 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965103 ST-750UZ-008603 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965078 ST-750UZ-008580 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965077 ST-750UZ-008579 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965079 ST-750UZ-008581 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965105 ST-750UZ-008602 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965086 ST-750UZ-008578 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965106 ST-750UZ-008601 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965085 ST-750UZ-008599 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965097 ST-750UZ-008548 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965073 ST-750UZ-008573 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965116 ST-750UZ-008561 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965074 ST-750UZ-008572 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965075 ST-750UZ-008571 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965094 ST-750UZ-008570 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965082 ST-750UZ-008585 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965115 ST-750UZ-008550 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965080 ST-750UZ-008583 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965081 ST-750UZ-008584 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965084 ST-750UZ-008582 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965087 ST-750UZ-008565 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965088 ST-750UZ-008564 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965089 ST-750UZ-008563 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965099 ST-750UZ-008562 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991579 ST-750UZ-017066 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965100 ST-750UZ-008551 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965101 ST-750UZ-008552 3/21/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 43




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965066 ST-750UZ-008588 3/21/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965178 ST-750UZ-008644 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966397 ST-750UZ-008514 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965187 ST-750UZ-008646 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965188 ST-750UZ-008647 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965186 ST-750UZ-008645 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966395 ST-750UZ-008761 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966390 ST-750UZ-008516 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966389 ST-750UZ-008515 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965190 ST-750UZ-008762 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965189 ST-750UZ-008648 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965192 ST-750UZ-008764 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966396 ST-750UZ-008518 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966392 ST-750UZ-008521 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1987780 ST-750U7-017162 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966394 ST-750UZ-008519 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965191 ST-750UZ-008763 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965169 ST-750UZ-008639 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966375 ST-750UZ-008745 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965181 ST-750UZ-008771 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965168 ST-750UZ-008769 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966363 ST-750UZ-008855 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966365 ST-750UZ-008853 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966362 ST-750UZ-008856 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965176 ST-750UZ-008642 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965174 ST-750UZ-008640 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965177 ST-750UZ-008643 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965182 ST-750UZ-008772 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966364 ST-750UZ-008854 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965180 ST-750UZ-008770 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966399 ST-750UZ-008682 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966400 ST-750UZ-008539 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966374 ST-750UZ-008746 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965175 ST-750UZ-008641 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966359 ST-750UZ-008786 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966373 ST-750UZ-008747 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965185 ST-750UZ-008758 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965183 ST-750UZ-008760 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965167 ST-750UZ-008792 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965179 ST-750UZ-008757 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965184 ST-750UZ-008759 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966372 ST-750UZ-008748 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965166 ST-750UZ-008785 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966398 ST-750UZ-008789 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965193 ST-750UZ-008790 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965171 ST-750UZ-008513 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965170 ST-750UZ-008511 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965172 ST-750UZ-008512 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965194 ST-750UZ-008791 3/28/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 44




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966360 ST-750UZ-008787 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966361 ST-750UZ-008788 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966367 ST-750UZ-008776 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966391 ST-750UZ-008517 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966380 ST-750UZ-008755 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972826 ST-750UZ-010755 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966371 ST-750UZ-008638 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966379 ST-750UZ-008756 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966377 ST-750UZ-008773 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966366 ST-750UZ-008774 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966378 ST-750UZ-008754 3/28/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966319 ST-650UT-005155 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966318 ST-650UT-005168 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966300 ST-650UT-005159 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966301 ST-650UT-005157 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966322 ST-750UZ-008290 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966321 ST-750UZ-008287 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966338 ST-750UZ-008801 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966320 ST-750UZ-008289 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966331 ST-750UZ-008288 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966329 ST-750UZ-008799 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966282 ST-750UZ-008868 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966283 ST-750UZ-008869 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966353 ST-750UZ-008862 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966385 ST-750UZ-008753 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966341 ST-750UZ-008872 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966327 ST-750UZ-008798 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966334 ST-750UZ-008797 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966343 ST-750UZ-008864 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966346 ST-750UZ-008861 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966351 ST-750UZ-008863 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966384 ST-750UZ-008881 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966337 ST-750UZ-008542 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966354 ST-750UZ-008880 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966349 ST-750UZ-008873 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966350 ST-750UZ-008883 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966355 ST-750UZ-008884 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966347 ST-750UZ-008882 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966352 ST-750UZ-008870 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966342 ST-750UZ-008871 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966340 ST-750UZ-008544 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966345 ST-750UZ-008545 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966332 ST-750UZ-008809 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966317 ST-750UZ-008808 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966330 ST-750UZ-008886 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966316 ST-750UZ-008807 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966324 ST-750UZ-008887 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966326 ST-750UZ-008889 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966325 ST-750UZ-008885 4/12/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 45




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1981920 ST-750UZ-006420 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966279 ST-750UZ-008866 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966281 ST-750UZ-008865 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966309 ST-750UZ-008811 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966297 ST-750UZ-008804 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966296 ST-750UZ-008805 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966295 ST-750UZ-008806 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966293 ST-750UZ-008812 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966294 ST-750UZ-008802 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966298 ST-750UZ-008803 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966287 ST-750UZ-008875 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966286 ST-750UZ-008879 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966285 ST-750UZ-008878 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966288 ST-750UZ-008876 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966284 ST-750UZ-008877 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966292 ST-750UZ-008816 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966289 ST-750UZ-008813 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966290 ST-750UZ-008814 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966291 ST-750UZ-008815 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966335 ST-750UZ-008543 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966310 ST-750UZ-008810 4/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965157 ST-750UZ-008537 4/16/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966206 ST-750UZ-009020 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966204 ST-750UZ-009017 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966323 ST-750UZ-009015 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966275 ST-750UZ-009016 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966213 ST-750UZ-008950 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966214 ST-750UZ-008949 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966210 ST-750UZ-008951 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966302 ST-750UZ-008960 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966199 ST-750UZ-008900 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966201 ST-750UZ-008903 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966307 ST-750UZ-008901 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966200 ST-750UZ-008902 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966198 ST-750UZ-008904 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966235 ST-750UZ-009025 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966236 ST-750UZ-009026 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966209 ST-750UZ-008948 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966344 ST-750UZ-008963 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966278 ST-750UZ-008962 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966231 ST-750UZ-008961 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966229 ST-750UZ-008969 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966224 ST-750UZ-008970 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966237 ST-750UZ-009023 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966222 ST-750UZ-008893 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966216 ST-750UZ-009024 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966221 ST-750UZ-008894 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966223 ST-750UZ-008968 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966211 ST-750UZ-009022 4/18/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 46




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966225 ST-750UZ-008971 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966238 ST-750UZ-008946 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966243 ST-750UZ-008944 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966215 ST-750UZ-008945 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966202 ST-750UZ-009019 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966250 ST-750UZ-008992 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966230 ST-750UZ-008996 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966356 ST-750UZ-008897 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966232 ST-750UZ-008995 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966207 ST-750UZ-008896 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966277 ST-750UZ-009011 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966276 ST-750UZ-009010 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966272 ST-750UZ-009009 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966303 ST-750UZ-008994 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966299 ST-750UZ-008898 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966212 ST-750UZ-008993 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966336 ST-750UZ-009021 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966203 ST-750UZ-009018 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966217 ST-750UZ-008955 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966383 ST-750UZ-008895 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966220 ST-750UZ-008952 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966239 ST-750UZ-008947 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966208 ST-750UZ-008899 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966219 ST-750UZ-008953 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966218 ST-750UZ-008954 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966226 ST-750UZ-008890 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966228 ST-750UZ-008892 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966233 ST-750UZ-009007 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966271 ST-750UZ-009008 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966227 ST-750UZ-008891 4/18/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966240 ST-750UZ-008704 4/25/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966029 ST-750UZ-009255 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966030 ST-750UZ-009254 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966034 ST-750UZ-009253 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966035 ST-750UZ-009252 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966032 ST-750UZ-009250 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966033 ST-750UZ-009251 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966044 ST-750UZ-009249 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966045 ST-650UT-005173 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966031 ST-650UT-005174 4/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965197 ST-750UZ-008957 5/2/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965199 ST-750UZ-008958 5/2/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973930 ST-750UZ-008385 6/5/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966686 ST-750UZ-009437 6/6/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966386 ST-650UT-005150 6/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966306 ST-750UZ-008959 6/30/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973063 ST-750U7-010125 9/3/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969359 ST-750U7-010767 10/1/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955056 ST-750UZ-005338 10/7/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 47




October Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969252 ST-750U7-010789 10/10/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969248 ST-750UZ-010854 10/10/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969247 ST-750UZ-010796 10/10/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969287 ST-750U7-010799 10/10/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970628 ST-650UZ-005253 10/29/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970525 ST-750U7-011003 11/25/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970799 ST-750UZ-011653 12/12/2019
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976102 ST-750U7-012038 1/23/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970386 ST-750U7-012079 1/27/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970388 ST-750UZ-012065 1/27/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972544 ST-750U7-012210 1/31/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975957 ST-750U7-012393 1/31/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975310 ST-750U7-012354 2/5/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975215 ST-750U7-013106 2/11/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972377 ST-750U7-013419 2/24/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972370 ST-750U7-013478 2/24/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972144 ST-750U7-013739 2/27/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972013 ST-750UZ-013504 3/4/2020
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991814 ST4-650U1-020021 9/12/2022
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1990995 ST4-750U1-020730 9/19/2022
1 [PROJECTOR 1918109 P13280663 5/30/2014
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1883448 1024736 12/18/2007
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923126 PDN3E01727000 6/26/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930549 11/12/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925919 12/2/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926207 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926214 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926215 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926248 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926249 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926254 12/9/2014
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939459 6/15/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940466 6/25/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940476 6/25/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927828 6/29/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927832 6/29/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945029 8/27/2015
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951329 11/8/2016
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954416 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954422 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954423 2/27/2017
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969037 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969041 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969046 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969047 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969048 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969049 10/2/2019
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969053 10/2/2019
1 [SWITCHES- FOR COMPUTER 1953574 FX52302Q4C7 5/14/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_11132025

Page 48




October Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2025 thru 10/20/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |TELEPHONE CONTROL UNIT 1918054| FTX1546A1LR| 1/11/2012
TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 516
MAINTENANCE
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED 1633319 1606977 8/12/2002
1 |BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED 1609387 1499814 9/1/2001
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 2
FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |SLICER 1985653 56-1278-114 7/8/2008
1 |STEAMER- CONVECTION 1648937 W(C80691-03C-01 6/18/2003
1 |COOLER-PASS-THRU 1647464 32-1113820 3/28/2003
1 |WARMER-PASS-THRU 1643030 BBU587685-T 11/7/2002
TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICES. - 4
BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAl_InventoriedSurplus 11132025 Page 49




FY 2026 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue

Check Date Item/GovDeals.com Gross' AL
Sales Price Revenue

6/20/2025 |ID 1954 - Pass Thru Hot $37.00 $36.08
6/20/2025 |ID 1955 - Pass Thru Warmer $25.00 $24.38
6/20/2025 |ID 1956 - Pass Thru Hot $67.00 $65.33
6/20/2025 |ID 1960 - Dual Ovens $137.00 $133.58
6/20/2025 |ID 1966 - Hobart A-200 Mixer $145.00 $141.38
6/20/2025 |ID 1970 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
6/20/2025 |ID 1973 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
6/20/2025 |ID 1983 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,750.00 $3,656.25
6/20/2025 |ID 1927 - Kiln $142.00 $138.45
6/20/2025 |ID 1949 - Laminators $122.00 $118.95
7/1/2025 ID 1938 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1940 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1942 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1943 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1945 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1946 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1947 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1961 - Hobart Vertical Cutter/Mixer $700.00 $682.50
7/1/2025 ID 1967 - Hobart D-200 Mixer $560.00 $546.00
7/1/2025 ID 1968 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,525.00 $2,461.88
7/1/2025 ID 1969 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,450.00 $2,388.75
7/1/2025 ID 1971 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1972 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1974 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,585.35 $3,495.72
7/1/2025 ID 1975 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,151.00 $3,072.23
7/1/2025 ID 1976 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1977 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,875.00 $2,803.13
7/1/2025 ID 1978 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,775.00 $2,705.63
7/1/2025 ID 1979 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1980 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,600.00 $3,510.00
7/1/2025 ID 1981 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,705.00 $2,637.38
7/1/2025 ID 1982 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,775.00 $3,680.63
7/1/2025 ID 1984 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
7/1/2025 ID 1985 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1986 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,407.00 $3,321.83
7/1/2025 ID 1987 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $375.00 $365.63
7/1/2025 ID 1988 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $750.00 $731.25
7/4/2025 ID 1991 - Minuteman Vacuums $102.00 $99.45
7/4/2025 ID 1994 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1995 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1996 - Floor Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25
7/4/2025 ID 1997 - Floor Scrubber $33.00 $32.18
7/4/2025 ID 1998 - Floor Scrubber $46.00 S44.85
7/4/2025 ID 2000 - Tire Changing Machine $675.00 $658.13
7/4/2025 ID 2001 - Vending Machine $280.00 $273.00
7/4/2025 ID 2003 - Wheel Alignment Machine $390.00 $380.25
7/4/2025 ID 2006 - Stringed Instruments $460.00 $448.50

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 1



7/4/2025 ID 2007 - Shelves $62.00 $60.45
7/4/2025 ID 2011 - Electronic Piano $260.00 $253.50
7/4/2025 ID 2027 - Weight Room Mats $130.00 $126.75
7/4/2025 ID 2028 - Weight Room Mats $385.00 $375.38
7/4/2025 ID 2029 - Weight Room Mats $55.00 $53.63
7/4/2025 ID 2030 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/11/2025 |ID 2004 - Frame Allignment Machine $102.00 $99.45
7/11/2025 |[ID 2009 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |ID 2010 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |[ID 2015 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |ID 2018 - Ice Cream Freezer $251.00 $244.73
7/11/2025 |ID 2019 - Printer $110.00 $107.25
7/11/2025 |ID 2023 - Printer $260.00 $253.50
7/11/2025 |ID 2026 - Fire Proof File $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 |ID 1990 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $29.00 $28.28
7/18/2025 |ID 1992 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $27.50 $26.81
7/18/2025 |[ID 1993 - Kaivac $62.00 $60.45
7/18/2025 |ID 1999 - Riding Scrubber $230.00 $224.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2002 - Wheel Aligner $590.00 $575.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2005 - Digital Keyboards $160.00 $156.00
7/18/2025 |ID 2012 - Audio Mixer $210.00 $204.75
7/18/2025 |ID 2013 - Lighting Console $52.00 $50.70
7/18/2025 |ID 2020 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 |ID 2021 - Large Format Printer $30.00 $29.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2022 - Large Format Printer $100.00 $97.50
7/18/2025 |ID 2024 - Large Format Printer $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |ID 2034 - Weight Rack $102.00 $99.45
7/18/2025 |ID 2041 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |ID 2042 - Weight Rack $210.00 $204.75
7/25/2025 |ID 1989 - Floor Buffers $260.00 $253.50
7/25/2025 |ID 2033 - Weight Rack $32.00 $31.20
7/25/2025 |ID 2035 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |ID 2036 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |ID 2037 - Weight Rack $61.00 $59.48
7/25/2025 |ID 2039 - Weight Rack $52.00 $50.70
7/25/2025 |ID 2040 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/25/2025 |ID 2043 - Weight Rack $53.00 $51.68
7/25/2025 |ID 1962 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
7/25/2025 |ID 1963 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
8/1/2025 ID 2044 - Toro Reelmaster $2,625.00 $2,559.38
8/1/2025 ID 2045 - eXmark Lazer-Z $1,026.99 $1,001.32
8/1/2025 ID 2046 - Toro Z-Master $625.00 $608.38
8/8/2025 ID 1957 - Cold Pass Thru $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 1958 - Two Door Freezer $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 2014 - Kiln $29.00 $28.28
8/8/2025 ID 2016 - Heat Press $62.00 $60.45
8/15/2025 |ID 1959 - Pass Thru Cooler $37.00 $36.08
9/5/2025 ID 2025 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
9/12/2025 |ID 2048 - Double Oven $1,280.00 $1,248.00
9/12/2025 |ID 2050 - Pass Thru Warmer $27.00 $26.33

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 2



9/12/2025 (ID 2052 - Hobart Mixer $1,100.00 $1,072.50
9/12/2025 |ID 2053 - Serving Counters $125.00 $121.88
9/12/2025 |ID 2054 - Warming Carts $123.00 $119.93
9/12/2025 |ID 2056 - Portable Proofer $102.00 $99.45
9/12/2025 |ID 2058 - Empty CO2 Tanks $77.00 $75.08
9/19/2025 |ID 2047 - Three Door Cooler $27.00 $26.33
9/19/2025 |ID 2049 - Ice Machine $174.00 $169.65
9/19/2025 |ID 2055 - Serving Tray Carts $25.00 $24.38
9/19/2025 |ID 2057 - Electric Pallet Jack $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 |ID 2051 - Reach-In Cooler $185.00 $180.38
9/26/2025 |ID 1936 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |(ID 2061 - Drums $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |ID 2063 - Electronic Piano $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 |ID 2071 - Broken Brass Instruments $750.00 $731.25
9/26/2025 |ID 2083 - Band Saw $390.00 $380.25
9/26/2025 |ID 2091 - Vacuum Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |[ID 2097 - Vision Testers $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |(ID 2114 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 1941 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 [ID 2062 - Audio Equipment $370.00 $360.75
10/3/2025 |ID 2064 - Broken Stringed Instruments $125.00 $121.88
10/3/2025 |ID 2068 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2069 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2072 - Riding Floor Scrubber $37.00 $36.08
10/3/2025 |ID 2075 - Floor Scrubber $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 |ID 2076 - Floor Scrubber $200.00 $195.00
10/3/2025 |ID 2087 - Floor Buffers & Vacuum Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
10/3/2025 |ID 2088 - Electric Pallet Jack $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 |ID 2089 - Riding Floor Scrubber $87.11 $84.93
10/3/2025 |ID 2092 - Riding Floor Scrubber $101.22 $98.69
10/3/2025 |ID 2093 - Floor Scrubber $29.00 $28.28
10/3/2025 |ID 2094 - Carpet Extractor $40.00 $39.00
10/3/2025 [ID 2095 - Audio Speakers $360.00 $351.00
10/3/2025 |ID 2104 - Kiavac Machines $430.00 $419.25
10/3/2025 |ID 2105 - Floor Scrubber $69.11 $67.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2106 - Floor Scrubber $32.00 $31.20
10/3/2025 |ID 2110 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2112 - Broken Stringed Instruments $110.00 $107.25
10/3/2025 [ID 2115 - Audio Speakers $180.00 $175.50
10/10/2025 |ID 2065 - Drums $197.00 $192.08
10/10/2025 [ID 2073 - Riding Floor Scrubber $250.00 $243.75
10/10/2025 |ID 2074 - Floor Scrubber $1,875.00 $1,828.13
10/10/2025 |ID 2080 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2081 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2082 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2084 - Scroll Saw $27.00 $26.33
10/10/2025 (ID 2096 - Stage Lights $37.00 $36.08
10/10/2025 |ID 2098 - Floor Buffers/Vacuum Cleaners $67.00 $65.33
10/10/2025 [ID 2099 - Audio Equipment $255.00 $248.63
10/10/2025 [ID 2100 - Video Recording Equipment $229.00 $223.28

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 3




10/10/2025 |ID 2103 - Stage Spotlight $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2107 - Electronic Pianos $130.00 $126.75
10/10/2025 |ID 2108 - Electronic Pianos $100.00 $97.50
10/10/2025 |ID 2109 - Floor Scrubber $35.00 $34.13
10/10/2025 |ID 2111 - Broken Brass Horn Instruments $1,425.00 $1,389.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2118 - Laminators $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 (ID 2119 - Copiers $950.00 $926.25
10/17/2025 |ID 2060 - Exercise Mats $410.00 $399.75
10/17/2025 [ID 2086 - Vending Machine $54.00 $52.65
10/17/2025 (ID 2120 - Copiers $750.00 $731.25
Subtotal GovDeals Sales $88,810.28 $86,589.46
. . Gross Net

Check Date |Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus sales Price Revenue

6/1/2025 C.W. Austin Company $40.06 $40.06
6/24/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $1,914.80 $1,914.80
6/27/2025 |SA Recycling $1,572.60 $1,572.60
7/1/2025 SA Recycling $463.45 $463.45
7/3/2025 C.W. Austin Company $37.24 $37.24
7/8/2025 SA Recycling $439.40 $439.40
7/9/2025 SA Recycling $265.20 $265.20
7/10/2025 |SA Recycling $571.35 $571.35
7/16/2025 |SA Recycling $277.80 $277.80
7/22/2025 |SA Recycling $502.45 $502.45
7/23/2025 |478 Events $385.00 $385.00
7/28/2025 |SA Recycling $280.15 $280.15
7/29/2025 |SA Recycling $705.85 $705.85
7/31/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $135.85 $135.85
8/7/2025 SA Recycling $379.60 $379.60
8/11/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $1,232.00 $1,232.00
8/12/2025 |SA Recycling $82.55 $82.55
8/16/2025 |SA Recycling $224.90 $224.90
8/20/2025 |SA Recycling $135.85 $135.85
8/26/2025 |SA Recycling $406.25 $406.25
8/28/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $3,878.80 $3,878.80
8/28/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $61.13 $61.13
9/2/2025 SA Recycling $226.20 $226.20
9/5/2025 SA Recycling $168.35 $168.35
9/10/2025 |SA Recycling $197.60 $197.60
9/18/2025 |SA Recycling $467.35 $467.35
9/30/2025 |SA Recycling $583.70 $583.70
10/1/2025 |[SA Recycling $249.60 $249.60
10/3/2025 |[Copart-15214 $5,537.00 $5,537.00
10/3/2025 |[SA Recycling $816.65 $816.65
10/6/2025 |[Copart - 15073 $1,886.00 $1,886.00
10/6/2025 |[Copart-15262 $3,451.50 $3,451.50
10/7/2025 |[Copart-15076 $436.00 $436.00
10/9/2025 |[Copart-15074 $7,093.00 $7,093.00

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 4




10/13/2025 |[Copart - 15382 $1,786.00 $1,786.00
10/14/2025 |[SA Recycling $341.20 $341.20
10/15/2025 |[Copart - 15049 $497.00 $497.00
Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus $37,729.43 $37,729.43

|Grand Total Surplus Sales | $126,539.71 | $124,318.89 |
[Total FNS Surplus Sales | $64,878.35 | $63,436.92 |

FY 2026 Surplus Sales Page 5



Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal
as of 10/20/2025

# |Description Qty Unit |Explanation

1 [Misc Furniture 1,525| Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 [Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 75 Pallets |[Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 [Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 60 Pallets |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS

4 |Inventoried Technology** 1,831| Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 |Inventoried Maintenance™* 2 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance

6 |Inventoried Athletics 0 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics

7 |Inventoried Food and Nutrition Services** 4 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS

8 |Textbooks/Media Center Books 54 Pallets |Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L

9 |Misc Instructional Tech 516 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 |Transportation/Fleet 0 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 |Portable Classrooms 0 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_11132025 Page 1



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia
Power Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Fair Oaks Elementary School

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Georgia Power Company is requesting a permanent underground utility easement to provide power to
the new marquee at Fair Oaks Elementary School. This permanent, underground easement will consist
of (i) an area being 60 +/- linear feet and 20 feet in width, totaling approximately 1,200 square feet, and
(ii) an area within ten (10) feet from each side of any related above-ground equipment and facilities
installed by Georgia Power Company.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the permanent underground utility easement with Georgia Power Company at Fair Oaks
Elementary School.

COST:
None

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

James Wilson
Board Attorney

AGENDA ITEM #2



10/16/2025, 3:46:01 PM

H_ Parcels

Web AppBuilc
Copyright Cobb County. Al righ




COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital
Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

To receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below,
it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the Georgia
Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials and services for each project’s
construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, either liquidated
or disputed. The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already incurred on these
projects and allow the active construction files with Department of Education to be closed.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and
submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on these
projects.

COST:
The following are the available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:

Floyd Middle School (Modifications)-(State #24-633-005)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $91,463.19

Baker Elementary School (Renovations)-(State #25-633-007)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $283,815.00

Nicholson Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #25-633-002)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $58,699.50

Still Elementary School (Renovations)-(State #25-633-008)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $311,696.00

Lassiter High School (Modifications)-(State #24-633-002)
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $5,808.00

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #3



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Building 2020 at Kincaid Elementary
School

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Kincaid Elementary School is scheduled to receive
an addition and renovations project which will result in the demolition of building 2020 as identified by the
Georgia Board of Education. The Georgia Department of Education requires a resolution by the local Board
of Education to phase out this building before demolition. Approval of this resolution will allow CCSD to
comply with the Georgia Department of Education requirements and move forward with the renovation of
Kincaid Elementary School.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Resolution to phase out the existing building 2020 and have the document executed by the
Superintendent and the Board Chair and submit to the Georgia Department of Education.

COST:
N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #4



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Building 2020 at Murdock Elementary
School

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Murdock Elementary School is scheduled to receive
an addition and renovations project which will result in the demolition of building 2020 as identified by the
Georgia Board of Education. The Georgia Department of Education requires a resolution by the local Board
of Education to phase out this building before demolition. Approval of this resolution will allow CCSD to
comply with the Georgia Department of Education requirements and move forward with the renovation of
Murdock Elementary School.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Resolution to phase out the existing building 2020 and have the document executed by the
Superintendent and the Board Chair and submit to the Georgia Department of Education.

COST:
N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #5



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Addison
Elementary School Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Addison Elementary School is scheduled to receive
renovations. Scope of the work includes new flooring throughout facility with the exception of the kitchen
and gymnasium, interior and exterior painting, restroom modernization, new classroom windows, and new
secure entry vestibule. Award of a contract at this time will allow the projects to remain on schedule, with
a Substantial Completion date of July 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Graphite Construction (Cartersville, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute
the contract.

COST:

The Cost to be: $1,344,970.00
Account Charge Code: S6K170ADDE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1ADDISONES
Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #6



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Baker Elementary School
Roof Replacement

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Baker Elementary School is scheduled to receive a
Roof Replacement. Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a
Substantial Completion date of August 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Owens Roofing, Inc (Smithfield, NC) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the
contract.

COST:

The Cost to be: $2,442,130.00
Account Charge code: S6K558BAKE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1BAKERELEM
Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #7



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Keheley
Elementary School Roof Replacement and Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Keheley Elementary School is scheduled to receive
a new roof and renovations. Scope of work includes roof replacement, window replacement, door
replacement, interior and exterior painting, restroom modernizations, and new bus canopy. Award of a
contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of
July 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Ward Humphrey, Inc. (Marietta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the
contract.

COST:

The Cost to be: $2,986,148.00
Account Charge Codes: S6K571KEHE-245BLDG
Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #8



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Palmer Middle School
Roof Replacement

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Palmer Middle School is scheduled to receive a
Roof Replacement. Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a
Substantial Completion date of August 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Bon Building Services, Inc (Conyers GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute
the contract.

COST:

The Cost to be: $4,060,000.00
Account Charge code: S6K581PALM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2PALMERMDL
Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #9



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #10 — Authorization to Purchase Six (6) Replacement Vehicles and Four (4) Service
Trucks

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-001-SPD0000218-0001, Administrative Vehicles, was competitively
bid through the Georgia Department of Administrative Services. Cobb County School District is using
this contract to purchase six (6) 2026 Ford Explorers and four (4) 2026 Ford Super Duty F-250 XL trucks
from Wade Ford.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize the purchase of ten (10) vehicles from Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-001-SPD0000218-
0001, including six (6) Replacement Vehicles and four (4) Service Trucks from Wade Ford.

COST:

Estimated total cost: $455,536.00
Account Charge Code: E-S6S001-222-VEHICLEPUR-5PITTSTRAN
Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI
SPLOST VI Funds: $455,536.00

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

Mike Quick

James Wilson
Michael Warner

AGENDA ITEM #10



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #11 — Authorization to Purchase Thirty (30) School Buses

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-SPD-SWL20200630-0001, Georgia School Buses, was competitively
bid through the Georgia Department of Administrative Services. Cobb County School District is using this
contract to purchase thirty (30) 72-passenger 2026 Blue Bird gas fueled buses from Yancey Bus and
Service.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize the purchase of thirty (30) 72-passenger gas fueled school buses from Georgia Statewide
Contract 99999-SPD-SWL20200630-0001, Georgia School Buses from Yancey Bus and Service.

COST:

Estimated total cost: $4,965,720.00
Account Charge Code: S$6S5001-222-BUSPURCHES-5PITTSTRAN
Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI
SPLOST VI Funds: $4,172,730.00
GaDOE FY26 State of GA Funds: $792,990.00
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith

Mike Quick

James Wilson

Michael Warner

AGENDA ITEM #11



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
November 13, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval of the 2026 Legislative Priorities

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Each year prior to the beginning of the legislative session in Georgia, the Cobb Board of Education has set
District priorities for legislative action that will yield the greatest benefit for the Cobb County School
District. These established priorities are then published and communicated to the legislative delegation and
the school community.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the 2026 Legislative Priorities

COST:
N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Chris Ragsdale
Sherri Hill
Gretchen Walton

AGENDA ITEM #12



N e
QUVWONOOTULTPAWNEFHOUOONOOTUTRARWN

GREEN highlights indicate content recommended by Accountability
ORANGE highlights indicate content recommended by ParkerPoe
TAN highlights indicate conforming/editorial changes

CoOBB COUNTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

IBB-R Charter Schools
116/25 x/x/25

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:

The Charter Schools Act of 1998, and as amended in 2005, permits a local school system to
utilize the flexibility of a performance-based contract called a charter in order to increase student
achievement through academic and organizational innovation. Petitions for charter schools within
the Cobb County School District (District) must be approved by the Cobb County Board of
Education (Board) and the State Board of Education.

RULE:

I. PETITION PROCESS

The District accepts charter school petitions for review that focus on performance-based
student achievement. The charter petition must meet all applicable federal and state laws and
district regutatiens policies, rules, and procedures, except for those subject to waiver under
the Charter Schools Act. The charter petition must demonstrate how the curriculum,
instruction, and accountability programs combine to create an innovative, unique opportunity
for student learning which does not duplicate existing District programs or exist in any
District school(s).

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS:
1. Letter of Intent:

pe’aﬂeﬁ— All applicants, mcluqu renewal appllcants, who mtend to submlt a

charter petition for lecal-beard-ef educatien Board consideration, shall use the
Office of Charter School Compliance (OCSC) letter of intent template. This letter of
intent fer-start-up;—conversion;,—andrenewal-petitions shall be submitted to the Assistant

Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants in accordance with the charter petition
cycle as published on the District website and as required by State Board Rule.
2. Requirements for Start-Up Charter and Conversion Petitioners:

a.

Pre-petitionPrecess+ In addition to the requirements for charter petitions in
this rule, petitioners seeking to submit start-up charter petitions must

patrticipatein-the pre—petitionprocessasfollows: {1} Start-up-charter
petitierers-must participate in the Petitioner training as provided by the

District Fegafdmg—ﬁetf%feﬁ—reqtﬁfemeﬂ%s—

£3) Conversion and renewal charter petitions may, but are not required to, take
advantage of the pre-petition preeess training as described abeve.

Additional petition requirements for conversion charter school
petitioners whieh are outlined in SBOE Rule 160-4-9-.05.




3. Charter Petition:

a.

Submission:

(1) Petitioners shall use the start-up charter petition published by the OCSC. No changes
may be made to the OCSC petition.

(2) A charter school petition shall be submitted to the Assistant Superintendent of
Accountability, Research & Grants in accordance with the charter petition cycle and
to the OCSC, as required by state law.

Review Committee:

(1) A Charter School Review Committee (Committee), approved by the Superintendent
or designee, shall conduct the initial examination of each charter petition. In this
initial review, the Committee shall determine:

(a) If the petition complies with applicable law, state-andlocal-board-pelicy; State

Board of Education Rules, local Board policies, and District Rules and
procedures; and

(b) If the petition demonstrates how the curriculum, instruction, and accountability
programs combine to create an innovative, unique opportunity for student
learning which does not duplicate existing District programs or exist in any
District school(s).

(2) Upon the completion of the initial review, the Committee shall submit feedback on
the petition to the Assistant Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants to
provide a written statement to the petitioner indicating which of the following four
groups the petitioner is in and, if appropriate, what they must do if they wish to
revise and resubmit their application.

(a) Rejection Group:

i. The application is flawed in some way that is irreparable and will be
rejected for the current school year’s Petition Review Cycle.

ii. The Assistant Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants will
issue a rejection letter that informs such applicant that their application
cannot be considered during the current school year’s Petition Review
Cycle.

iii. The rejection letter shall include a statement of the legal insufficiency that
makes the petition irreparable.

iv. Applicants in this category are free to submit a brand-new application in the
following school year’s Petition Review Cycle.

(b) Revision Group:

The application demonstrates minimum quality and compliance or less and

would require substantial and material revision before the application could be

recommended by the District for approval by the lecal-sehoel-board Board.

i. The Assistant Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants shall
issue a letter informing the applicant that they cannot be considered for an
approval recommendation unless the required material revisions are made
within thirty (30) days. This letter shall include mention of the District’s
agreement to the petitioner’s granting the District ninety (90) additional
days to accept or reject its petition.

ii. If an applicant chooses to make the substantial and material changes
required, they shall resubmit their petition within the thirty (30) day
window. Their resubmittal letter shall include mention of their granting to
the District ninety (90) additional days beyond the initial 90-day review
period to accept or reject their petition.

iii. Applicants will have only one opportunity to revise their application to make
the substantial and material changes required.

iv. Applicants who fail to make required revisions will have to wait until the
following school year’s Petition Review Cycle to submit a new application.

(c) Clarification Group:

The applicant demonstrates moderate quality and compliance or better but

requires clarification and supplemental information to be submitted before

their petition could be recommended by the District for approval by the Board.

i. The Assistant Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants shall

Page 2 of 7



104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161

C.

f.

issue a letter informing the petitioner what clarification(s) and/or
supplemental information is required. This letter shall include mention of
the district’s agreement to the petitioner’s granting the District ninety (90)
additional days to accept or reject its petition.

ii. If an applicant chooses to provide the clarification(s) and/or supplemental
information required, they shall resubmit their petition within a thirty (30)
day window. Their response letter shall include mention of their granting to
the District ninety (90) additional days beyond the initial 90-day review
period to accept or reject their petition.

iii. Applicants will have only one opportunity to revise their application to make
the substantial and material changes required.

iv. Applicants that fail to make required clarification(s) and/or supplemental
information will have to wait until the following school year’s Petition
Review Cycle to submit a new application.

(d) Approval Group:
The applicant demonstrates near-perfect quality and compliance. For these
applicants, the District will make a recommendation to the Board for approval
of the petition without any further action on the part of the applicant.
Assistant Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants:
The Assistant Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants shall:

(1) Assure that all required components, as listed in NewCharter Schoeol-Application-
form the Local Start-Up Petltlon are mcluded inthepetition;

3) Provide the petitioner the option to have an in-person meeting allowing the
petitioner to directly address the District’s concerns or clarifications the
District’s needs if the petition falls in the Revision Group or the Clarification
Group process. The in-person meeting does not change the petition timeline,
and the petitioner may withdraw from the process at this time.

(3) £4) Request members of the cabinet level staff or heads of any
departments/divisions to review and rate the petition;

(4) £5) Submit the petition to the Board’s attorney for review; and

(5) €6) Prepare Board efEdueatien agenda items as necessary.

Superintendent:

Based upon the findings of the Committee, the Superintendent shall make a

recommendation to the Board.

Board of Education:

The Board by a majority vote shall approve or deny the petition no later than ninety

(90) calendar days from the date the petition was submitted to the Assistant

Superintendent of Accountability, Research & Grants unless the petitioner requests an

extension. If the Board denies the petition, it must within airety{90)-calendardays

twenty (20) days specifically state:

(1) The reason(s) for the denial;

(2) List all deficiencies with—respectto-therequirements-of the-Charter Schools-Act-State-
Beard-of EducationRule;and-thispeliey in the petition relevant to 0.C.G.A. 20-2-
2063; and

(3) Detail existing access to school choice options for students in the District,

and assess the academic performance of existing local schools in the area
the charter school proposes to serve; and

(4) £3) Provide a written statement of the denial to the charter petitioner and the
State Board of Education.

(5) {4—) fthe Board approves a petition, within thirty (30) days of the approval
the Board shall deliver a copy of the approved petition to the OCSC.
Timelines:

Page 3 of 7



162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219

(1) Start-up Charters:
Start-up charter school petitions must be received by the Assistant Superintendent
of Accountability, Research & Grants in accordance with the charter petition cycle.
(2) Conversion and Renewal Charters:
Renewal and conversion charter school petitions seeking approval for the
succeeding fiscal year must be received by the Assistant Superintendent of
Accountability, Research & Grants in accordance with the charter petition cycle.
(3) Late Petitions:
Any petition submitted after the above due dates may be considered for the fiscal
year subsequent to the year proposed in the charter application.

B. PETITION REQUIREMENTS:
All charter school petitions submitted to the Assistant Superintendent of Accountability,
Research & Grants must include the elements required by the Charter Schools Act and State
Board of Education Rule as well as the following District criteria:

1.

2.

Evidence that the proposed charter school curriculum, assessments, and design for

learning meet or exceed District and state standards.

The proposed performance-based criteria that will be used during the term of the
charter to measure the progress of the charter school.

a. The petition must specifically identify:

(1) The assessments to be used,

(2) The grades to be assessed,

(3) How often each assessment will be administered,

(4) How the assessment results will be reported to the District,

(5) The baseline data which will be used to demonstrate that student performance has
improved, and

(6) The benchmarks and timelines that indicate performance goals to be achieved in
specific increments of time.

b. The charter school assessment program must, at a minimum, include the standardized
assessments used by the District.

c. Evidence must be presented that the proposed charter school academic criteria meet or
exceed the standards, expectations, and performance set by the District.

Stipulate that the charter school will obtain accreditation by the District’s applicable

accreditation agencies in accordance with the following schedule and reporting

requirements:

a. The charter school must make initial contact with applicable accreditation agencies no
later than October 1 of its first year of operation;

b. The charter school must submit monthly reports to the Assistant Superintendent of
Accountability, Research & Grants documenting steps taken and progress made
towards achieving accreditation.

c. The charter school shall obtain accreditation no later than the end of its second year of
operation.

Evidence that the proposed charter school program cited in the petition could not be

achieved through application of the Cobb County School District’s educational program.

the District | that it . i e
8- A financial statement to the District that discloses the cost of administration,
instruction, and other spending categories for the charter school that is understandable to
the general public and that will allow comparison of such cost to other schools or other
comparable organizations in a format required by the District.

Page 4 of 7



220 6. 9: A description of how the charter school facility will be funded and

221 maintained. Additionally:

222 a. Charter school heusing facilities for students and staff shall comply with all building
223 code standards and regulations adopted by the city and/or county agencies

224 responsible for building safety standards of the city and/or county in which the

225 charter school is located.

226 b. Before the school may begin operation, the District must be provided with

227 documentation of ownership or lease of the facility and certification that the building
228 satisfies all requirements for fire, safety, and accessibility for the disabled.

229 c. Before the school may begin operation, the charter school’s facilities must
230 meet all GaDOE facility requirements.

231 7. 486- A description of the type of liability, workers’ compensation, motor vehicle,

232 directors and officers and property insurance to be purchased by the charter school.
233 8. 11 A provision for appropriate bonding of the governing board and administrators.

234 9. 12: Acknowledgement that the insurance and bonding will be obtained and in full force
235 and effect at all times during the term of the charter.

236 10. 3= A description of the student transportation system and the insurance to be purchased
237 in compliance with O.C.G.A. § 20-2-1090. Legal requirements for vehicles and drivers
238 shall be met by the charter school petition.

239 11. 34~ The ways in which the charter school will meet state and federal requirements for
240 student immunization, emergency preparedness plans, food inspections, hazardous

241 chemicals, and other health and safety issues.

242 12.45: A description of how the charter school shall comply with the constitutional

243 rights of students including, but not limited to, due process, prohibition against

244 unreasonable searches and seizures, and First Amendment guarantees of freedom

245 of speech and religion.

246 13. 16- Specification that the charter school is solely responsible for all debts it incurs and
247 will acknowledge that it shall not contractually bind the District with any third party.
248 —HRE€AaFte ‘s plan-for-providing-service o-HmtedEnghsh-profieten

249 ; :

250 14.48- An indemnification and hold-harmless statement in which the petitioner states that it
251 will indemnify and hold harmless the Cobb County Board of Education, the Cobb County
252 School District, and any officer or employee for liability for any action or inaction on the
253 part of the charter school.

254 15. 19; A statement of who will be responsible for winding up the business and affairs of
255 the charter school should the charter school cease operation for any reason, including
256 non- renewal or termination.

257 16.268- Acknowledgement that the charter school personnel will cooperate fully in the

258 winding up of the affairs of the school.

259

260 C. FUNDING:

261 A charter school that is approved by the Cobb County Board of Education and the State Board
262 of Education shall be included in the allotment of funds to the Cobb County School District.
263 The following guidelines shall be followed:

264 1. The District and the State Board shall treat the charter school no less favorably than other
265 District schools with respect to the provisions of funds for instructional and administrative
266 programs.

267 2. The charter school shall:

268 a. Receive local funds according to the formula set out in the Charter Schools Act.

269 b. Be eligible for federal funds on the same basis as other schools in the District.

270 c. Not charge tuition.

271 3. The District will provide no "up-front money" of any kind to charter school petitioners.
272 4. The charter school is subject to audit by the District’s Internal Audit Services.

273 5. e ; i W y—the tor

274

275

276

277

Page 5 of 7



278

302

WNFROWOVOONOUTRAWNFROOVOONOUTRWNFOWOVOONOUTAWNRFROOVONOUTRW

LWUWULWULWULWULWUWUWULWULWULWUWULWULWULWULWULWULWULWULWUWULWULWULWULWUWULWULWULWUWULWULWUWUWWUWUWUWWWW
AARDPWWWWWUWWUWWUWNNNNNNNNNNRPREREREPEREPRRRRERO000000

II. REQUIREMENT FOR APPROVED CHARTER SCHOOLS

The Cobb County School District (District) is committed to ensuring excellence in its approved
charter schools. To achieve this objective, the District shall implement practices that will
develop the expertise and skills of the governing boards of its charter schools as well as
require charter schools to provide the District with a meaningful annual report on their
academic and fiscal performance.

A. GOVERNANCE TRAINING:
Within six (6) months of receiving District approval for a start-up charter school, the
governing board of said charter school shall complete an Office of Charter School
Compliance/State Charter Schools Commission approved course and_District-approved course
in charter school board governance training. Each year thereafter of the charter school term,
each governing-board member shall complete at least one (1) day of governance training and
all requirements per State Board Rule. In addition, all new members of the governing board
must complete board governance training within two (2) months of joining the board.

B. ANNUAL REPORT:
Beginning in year two of the charter school term, the charter school shall submit an annual
report detailing the academic and fiscal performance of the charter school relative to the goals
outlined in the charter contract. This report is due to the District by September 1st each year
of the charter term thereafter. The annual report will be collected and reviewed by the
District staff and presented to the Cobb County Board of Education (Board) for review. This
provision shall apply to both start-up and conversion charter schools.

Revision Timeline*:

Adopted: 5/25/00

Revised: 4/24/03

Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04

Revised: 3/23/06; 10/26/06; 3/14/07; 8/8/07; 3/12/08; 11/10/10; 12/8/11; 8/8/12 (Section II Adopted: 1/18/12)
Revised and Re-coded: 9/27/12 (Previously coded As Administrative Rules IHBHD and IHBHDA)

Revised: 11/1/13; 7/3/14; 8/28/15; 2/15/18; 7/1/22; 7/1/23; 1/16/25; x/x/25

*Administrative Rules and Board Policies are reviewed on a regular basis. Dates indicate when revisions were made, not
the dates of document review.

Division: Academics (Teaching & Learning)

Legal Reference

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2062 Charter Schools Act of 1998-Definitions

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2063 Petition to establish a charter school

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2064 Approval or denial of petition

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2065 Charter schools; requirements for operating; control and management

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2066 Charter schools; admission, enrollment, and withdrawal of students

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2067 Charter schools; reprisals by local boards or school system employees prohibited

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2067.1 Amendment of terms of charter for charter school; initial term of charter; annual report
0.C.G.A. 20-2-2068 Termination of a charter

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2068.1 Quality basic education formula applies; grants, local tax revenue, and funds from local bonds

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2068.2 Facilities fund for charter schools; purposes for which funds may be used; upkeep of charter
school property; receipt of surplus from B.O.E.

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2069 Responsibilities of State Department of Education Office of Charter School Compliance

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2070 S.B.O.E. deadline for reporting to General Assembly the status of the charter school program

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2063.1 Charter Systems - Charter Advisory Committee established; members; duties

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2063.2 Charter Systems

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2064.1 Charter Systems - Review of charter by state board; charters for state chartered special schools

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2085 Charter School petition requirements

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2086 Petition from existing charter schools

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2087 Charter Schools access to information

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2088 Charter School annual report

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2089 Charter Schools financial responsibility

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2090 Charter School funding

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2091 Charter School collaborative efforts

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2092 Charter School Promulgation of rules and regulations
0.C.G.A. 48-8-144 Local charter schools and state chartered special schools as capital outlay project
0.C.G.A. 20-2-84.1 Loss of governance for nonperforming schools
0.C.G.A. 20-2-880 Plan for public school teachers; definitions

0.C.G.A. 20-2-910 Plan for public school employees; definitions
0.C.G.A. 20-2-84.5 Applicability to charter systems

Page 6 of 7



0.C.G.A. 20-2-2080 Charter School Legislative findings

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2081 Charter School definitions

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2082 Georgia Charter Schools Commission

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2083 Charter Schools Commission; powers and duties

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2084 Charter School; application for co-sponsorship

0.C.G.A. 20-2-211.1 Clearance certificates issued by the Professional Standards Commission relating to fingerprint
and criminal background checks

0.C.G.A. 20-2-2071 Validity of charters in effect on July 1, 1998

Rule 160-4-9-.04 Charter Schools Definitions

Rule 160-4-9-.05 Charter Schools Petition Process

Rule 160-4-9-.06 Charter Authorizers, Financing and Management

Page 7 of 7



	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_11132025
	BAI 2_Fair Oaks Permanent Easement-v2
	BAI 2_Att. 1_Aerial View--Fair Oaks ES (1)
	BAI 3_Close-Out-Floyd MS 24-633-05, Baker ES 25-633-007, Nicholson ES 25-633-002, Still ES 25-633-008
	BAI 4_Kincaid ES Annex Phase Out
	BAI 5_Murdock ES Annex Phase Out
	BAI 6_Construction-Addison ES
	BAI 7_Construction BakerESRoofReplacement, B26002
	BAI 8_Construction-Keheley ES
	BAI 9_Construction PalmerMSRoofReplacment,B26001
	BAI 10_November 2025 - 10 White Fleet
	BAI 11_ November 2025 - 30 Buses
	BAI 12_Legislative Priorities_11.13.25
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11132025.pdf
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2026 SurplusSales BAI_11132025.Pdf
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_11132025.pdf
	Surplus Recap


